Contents

About the Conference	2
Social Programme	10
Acknowledgment	12
Book Exhibition	13
Programme Timetable	14
Programme	20
September 21st Wednesday	20
September 22 nd Thursday	20
September 23 rd Friday	60
September 24 th Saturday	94
Poster Session	112
Index of Authors	117
Notes	125
Useful Information	134

About the Conference

PROGRAMME

The programme of the ESC 2011 is built in accordance with the traditional four-day structure of the ESC conferences:

September 21st | **Wednesday** Pre-conference Activities Opening Ceremony and Welcome Reception Plenary Session

September 22nd | **Thursday** Plenary and Panel Sessions Awards Ceremony

September 23rd | **Friday** Plenary and Panel Sessions General Assembly Farewell Party

September 24th | **Saturday** Panel and Plenary Sessions Closing Ceremony Post-conference Activities



PRE-CONFERENCE ACTIVITIES

September 20th

 The meeting of Collaboration of Researchers for the Effective Development of Offender Supervision (CREDOS) Network Ministry of Justice | Conference Room | 09:30 - 17:45

September 21st

- Panel Session of the European Society of Criminology Working Group on Policing "Views from three Continents: Trends in Policing, Police Research and Academic-police Relationships"
 Police Department | Main Hall | 13:00 - 15:00
- Pre-conference of the CECOPS project "People Power. Community Engagement for Civic Order Policing and Security"
 Ministry of Justice | Conference Room | 13:00 - 15:00
- Meeting of the ISRD-3 Steering committee
 Law Institute of Lithuania | Meeting Room | 12:00 16:00

September 22nd

• 'European Penology' book preparation meeting Law Institute of Lithuania | Meeting Room | 09:00 – 13:00

OPENING CEREMONY

Your are invited to join the Opening Ceremony of the 11th Annual Conference of the European Society of Criminology "Rethinking Crime and Punishment in Europe" that will take place at Vilnius University (Church of St. Johns) on September 21st at 18:00.

After the ceremony you are invited to the Welcome Reception which will be held in the courtyard of Vilnius University (in front of Church of St. Johns).

PLENARY PRESENTATIONS WILL BE GIVEN BY:

September 21st

Aleksandras Dobryninas

"Crime, Criminality, and the Prospects for Fighting Evil"

September 22nd

Kauko Aromaa

"Punishment and Criminal Policy"

Frieder Dünkel

"Crime Control in East and West - European Perspectives in Juvenile Justice"

September 23rd

Renee Zauberman

"Space, Insecurity and Victimisation"

Anna Markina

"Crime Control in Post-communist Societies: Social, Economic and Political Context"

September 24th

Michael Tonry

"Punishment across Time and Space: Changing Social and Cultural Meanings"

Krzysztof Krajewski

"Crime and Punishment in Central and Eastern Europe during the Last 20 Years - is the Region Different from Rest of Europe?"



AWARDS

The European Society of Criminology awards annually two scholarly awards for career contributions by a European criminologist and for an outstanding article by a younger European criminologist.

ESC Awards 2011:

- Inkeri Anttila (University of Helsinki and the former director of HEUNI) will receive the 2011 ESC European Criminology Award in recognition of her lifetime contribution to European criminology.
- Sappho Xenakis (University of Oxford) will receive the 2011 ESC Young Criminologist Award in recognition of her article "Pride and Prejudice: Comparative Corruption Research and the British case", published in 2010 in Crime, Law and Social Change.

The awardees will present their topics of research during the ceremony.

GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE ESC

Open to ESC members only: Reports of the President and the Executive Secretary, Election of the President of the ESC and other matters related to the ESC, according to the agenda received by ESC members.

SPECIAL SESSION IN HONOUR OF JOSINE JUNGER-TAS

A special panel on Compassionate Criminology - with the 4 panelists (Frank Bovenkerk, Dirk Enzmann, Sonja Snacken, Michael Tonry) and Marianne Junger is organized in honour of Josine Junger–Tas.

VOLUNTEERS

You have probably noticed a lot of young, friendly people wearing the "Rethinking" T-shirts around the premises. These are the most dedicated and enthusiastic students of criminology or related fields. They have

volunteered to help out, answer questions and solve problems. Don't hesitate to contact them if you need any help or just feel like a friendly chat!

REGISTRATION AND HOSPITALITY DESKS

The Registration and Hospitality Desks for the conference are located in the lobby of the Conference Centre of Radisson Blu Hotel Lietuva. They will be open on:

 Wednesday
 September 21st, 13:00 – 17:00

 Thursday
 September 22nd, 08:00 – 18:00

 Friday
 September 23rd, 08:30 – 18:00

 Saturday
 September 24th, 08:30 – 12:00

CONFERENCE IDENTIFICATION BADGES

The conference identification badges were provided along with other conference items upon registration. Please wear them at all times during the plenary and panel sessions, exhibition, coffee breaks and lunches of the conference. Please note, that conference badge is an identification assuring your entrance to conference premises. The identification badges will be most helpful in contacting with secretariat and other participants too.



BOOK OF ABSTRACTS

All abstracts that have been accepted by the Scientific Committee are published in the Book of Abstracts. Conference participants may copy materials for their personal use, but further copying for sale or for any other commercial purpose is allowed with a prior written permission of the editor only.

PRESENTATIONS

All conference rooms have computers and standard audio-video equipment. Please note that presentations should be uploaded directly to the computer in an appropriate room. All speakers are kindly requested to provide their presentations one day prior to the session. In case there is any technical problem with your file, this arrangement still gives you enough time to solve it. If you are planning to run presentation from your own computer, please inform the room volunteer one day prior to the session at the latest.

POSTER EXHIBITION

Poster exhibition is set in the main lobby of the conference venue for the whole duration of the ESC 2011 conference. All authors are kindly requested to bring posters in person and put up them on the 21st of September from 13:00 to 17:00. Presenting authors are requested to be available at their posters during the Poster Session on September 23rd from 14:15 to 14:45.

Poster Exhibition will be open on:

 Wednesday
 September 21st, 13:00 – 17:00

 Thursday
 September 22nd, 09:00 – 18:00

 Friday
 September 23rd, 09:00 – 18:00

 Saturday
 September 24th, 09:00 – 12:00

The posters should be removed by:

Saturday September 24th, 12:00 – 14:00

Posters that will not be removed by the specified time may be lost.

EXHIBITION

Book exhibition is located in the main lobby of the conference venue for the whole duration of the ESC 2011 conference and is an integral part of the meeting.

Exhibition will be open on:

Wednesday	September 21 st , 13:00 – 17:00
Thursday	September 22 nd , 09:00 – 18:00
Friday	September 23 rd , 09:00 – 18:00
Saturday	September 24 th , 09:00 – 12:00

COFFEE BREAKS

Coffee, tea and other refreshments will be served in the main lobby and the balcony area of the Conference Centre of the hotel. Several coffee stations will be located in the area for your convenience, in case of queues at the certain station, please look for less crowded ones (see the venue map at the end of the programme booklet).

On September 23rd in the afternoon an icecream coffee break sponsored by the American Society of Criminology will be organized.

LUNCHES

Lunches will be served in restaurant "Riverside" (ground floor) and the area of the Conference Centre of hotel (first floor). Upon the registration you have received two tickets for the lunches. Please follow the colour and the day indicated on your lunch ticket in order to find the corresponding zone.

INTERNET AREA

The internet area is located in the lobby of the Conference Centre of Radisson Blu Hotel Lietuva. It is free of charge and will be open during all Conference hours. Free of charge Wi-Fi internet connection is also available at the conference venue.

LIST OF PARTICIPANTS

List of participants will be available to downloaded on the ESC 2011 internet website www.esc2011.com after the conference.



Social Programme

WELCOME TO VILNIUS AND LITHUANIA!

Very pleasant and very beautiful, that's what comes to one's mind when talking about Vilnius. The city displays a variety of both architectural expression and willpower. This is perhaps due to the interesting history that rests in this attractive town. For over five centuries, until the 19th century, Vilnius had been the political and cultural centre of Grand Duchy of Lithuania. The Old Town of Vilnius was included in the UNESCO World Heritage List in 1994 due to the fact that the town "has preserved an impressive complex of Gothic, Renaissance, Baroque and classical buildings as well as its medieval layout and natural setting".

WELCOME RECEPTION

Wednesday, 21st September 2011 | 19:00 - 21:00 Vilnius University | Universiteto str. 7 Welcome reception is free of charge

After the Opening Ceremony, you are invited to the Welcome Reception, outside the St. John's Church in the main courtyard of the University. Tasteful food and refreshing drinks will be served during the evening. This is the perfect time to meet old colleagues and make new contacts.



FAREWELL PARTY

Friday, 23rd September 2011 | 19:30 - 23:00

Belmontas Entertainment and Recreation Centre (Belmonto str. 17) Admission fee - 30 Euros

During the evening Lithuanian food and drinks will be served, music and dances will invite everyone to have a pleasant and interesting evening together.

Busses will be leaving from the Radisson Blu Hotel Lietuva at 19:15 | 1st floor (conference centre entrance).

Return shuttles will be leaving from Belmontas Entertainment and Leisure Centre at 23:00.

IMPORTANT. Tickets to farewell party should be purchased at the hospitality desk. The number of places is limited. Please apply for tickets in advance.

GUIDED TOURS

Several sightseeing and specialized criminological excursions will be organized during the conference days. For more information please apply to the hospitality desk.



Acknowledgment

The Organizers of the ESC 2011 are grateful for contribution of:



Research Council of Lithuania



Police Department under the Ministry of the Interior



The Ministry of Justice of the Republic of Lithuania



Vilnius City Municipality



Academy of Criminal Justice Sciences



The American Society of Criminology

Book Exhibition

Publishing houses and other organizations participating in the exhibition (in alphabetical order):



Ashgate Publishing Group



Eleven International Publishing



Hart Publishing Ltd

palgrave

Palgrave Macmillan



the natural home for authors, editors & societies

SAGE Publications Ltd



The Policy Press

atlas.ti

ATLAS.ti Scientific Software Development GmbH



European Forum for Urban Security



Oxford University Press



Routledge/Taylor & Francis Group



Springer Science

Programme Timetable

21st SEPTEMBER | WEDNESDAY

OPENING CEREMONY AND PLENARY SESSION | 18:00 - 19:00

Vilnius University | Church of St. Johns

WELCOME RECEPTION | 19:00 - 21:00

Vilnius University | Courtyard in front of Church of St. Johns

22nd SEPTEMBER | THURSDAY

PLENARY SESSION | 09:00 - 10:15 | Radisson Blu Hotel Lietuva | Room Alfa

COFFEE BREAK | 10:15 - 10:45

SESSION 1 | 10:45 - 12:00

Theta	Lambda 1	Iota	Eta	Zeta	Omikron	Tau
Who Works in Probation	Contro- lling White- Collar Crime	Critical Reflections on "Crime, Science and Poli- tics"	Crime Prevention	Crime Change and Crime Policy in Transition Countries 1	Drugs	Electronic Crime

LUNCH | 12.00-13.00

SESSION 2 13:00 - 14:15						
Probation Futures	Green/Environmental Crime 1	General	Theoretical and Me- thodologi- cal Insights from Compara- tive Delin- quency Research (ISRD-2) - Part 1	Change and Crime Policy in Transition Countries	Drug Policy	Cyber- crime
SESSION 3 14:45 - 16:00						

Green/En- Inequali-

Probation

and	vironmen-	ties	and Meth-	ment and	ral Sense	national
Change	tal Crime 2		odological	its Alterna-	of Justice	Crime
			Insights		in Scandi-	
			from Com-		navia	
			parative			
			Delin-			
			quency			
			Research			
			(ISRD-2) -			
			Part 2			

Theoretical Punish-

The Gene-

Trans-

Lambda 2	Omega	Lambda 3	Epsilon	Gamma	Delta
Gender	Imprison- ment	Juvenile De- linquency 1	Restorative Justice in Pe- nal Matters in Europe	Security	The Centralization and Reform of Policing in Europe
Women and Crime	Prisons	The Juve- nile Justice Process	Restorative Justice	Security in Cities	Policing and Politics
				,	
Domestic Violence	Prison Life and Adjust- ment to Prison Life	Juvenile De- linquency 2	Mediation	Community Engagement in Civic Or- der, Policing and Security	Policing Extremes

SESSION 4 16:15 - 17:30								
Theta	Lambda 1	Iota	Eta	Zeta	Omikron	Tau		
Penal Decision- making	Corporate Crime Control Strategies	Peda- gogical Advances in Inter- national Crimino- logy	Probation	Compassionate Criminology	Fear of Crime	Life- Course Crimino- logy		
AWARDS	AWARDS CEREMONY 17:45 - 18:30 Room Alfa							

23rd SEPTEMBER | FRIDAY

PLENARY SESSION | 09:00 - 10:15 | Radisson Blu Hotel Lietuva

COFFEE BREAK | 10:15 - 10:45

SESSION 5 | 10:45 - 12:00

Theta	Lambda 1	Iota	Eta	Zeta	Omikron	Tau
Sentencing & Criminal Justice in Europe: Compari- son and Conver- gence	White- Collar Crime	Society of Criminolo- gy Postgra-	Update for the Inter- national Self-Report Delinquen-	Crime and Punish- ment	Trust in Criminal Justice System	Trafficking in Human Beings
TUNCH	12.00 12.00	(LI LIV)				

| LUNCH | 12.00 - 13.00

SESSION 6 | 13:00 - 14:15

	Organised Crime and		Repeated Self-report-	Trust in Police	Terrorism
cing: Recal		Space	ed Juvenile	1 01100	
from			Delinquen-		
Prison -			cy Surveys		
Decision-			in Europe:		
making,			Evidence,		
Due			Impact		
Process &			and Un-		
Desistance			resolved		
			Questions		

ICE CREAM COFFEE BREAK AND POSTER SESSION | 14:15 - 14:45

SESSION 7 14:45 - 16:00								
Theta	Lambda 1	Iota	Eta	Zeta	Omikron	Tau		
Desistance	Mafia	Convicted Persons	New Forms of Policing	Penal Policy	Public Opinion, Crime and Justice	Cultural Crimi- nology: Imagery of Inter- national Criminal Justice		
SESSION 8	SESSION 8 16:15 - 17:30							
Sentencing Policies, Practices, & Publics: Bridging the Gaps	Control of Organised Crime	Mental Processes and Crime	Roundtable Discussion of the Working Group on Women, Crime and Criminal Justice	Crimino- logical Methods	Solving Crimes	Globalised Criminal Justice		
GENERAL	GENERAL ASSEMBLY 17:45 - 18:45 Room Alfa							

24th SEPTEMBER	SATURDAY
----------------	----------

SESSION 9 09.00 - 10	

Theta	Lambda 1	Iota	Eta	Zeta	Omikron	Tau
Sentencing & Non- custodial Sentences	Crime and Society	Justice and Politics	Theories in Crime Preven- tion and Criminal Justice	Technology, Crime and Justice	Assessing Pre-trial Access to Defence Rights in Europe	Trans- national Security Governan- ce & the Commodi- fication of Global Security

FAREWELL PARTY | 19:30 - 23:00 | Belmontas Entertainment and Leisure Centre

COFFEE BREAK | 10:15 - 10:45

SESSION 10 | 10:45 - 12:00

Under-		Corruption	Desistance
standing,		•	of Young
Measu-			Adult
ring &			Offenders
Explaining			
Sentencing			
Decision-			
malina			

PLENARY SESSION | 12:15 - 13:30 | Room Alfa

Programme

September 21st | Wednesday

18:00 – 19:00 OPENING CEREMONY AND PLENARY SESSION Vilnius University, Church of St. Johns

CRIME, CRIMINALITY AND THE PROSPECTS FOR FIGHTING EVIL

Aleksandras Dobryninas

Vilnius University, Faculty of Philosophy, Vilnius, Lithuania

19:00 - 21:00 WELCOME RECEPTION

Vilnius University, Courtyard in front of the Church of St. Johns

September 22nd | Thursday

09:00-10:15 PLENARY SESSION ROOM ALFA

Moderator: Algimantas Čepas

PUNISHMENT AND CRIMINAL POLICY

Kauko Aromaa

European Institute for Crime Prevention and Control, Affiliated with the United Nations (HEUNI), Helsinki, Finland

CRIME CONTROL IN EAST AND WEST - EUROPEAN PERSPECTIVES IN JUVENILE JUSTICE

Frieder Dünkel

Ernst Moritz Arndt University of Greifswald, Faculty of Law and Economics, Greifswald, Germany

10.15 - 10.45 COFFEE BREAK

10:45 - 12:00 PANEL SESSION 1 ROOM THETA

WHO WORKS IN PROBATION (PANEL SESSION OF THE ESC WORKING GROUP ON COMMUNITY SANCTIONS)

Moderator: Ioan Durnescu

WHO WORKS? PROBATION STAFF AND PROFESSIONALISM IN THE NETHERLANDS

Jaap A. van Vliet

University of Applied Sciences, Arnhem, Netherlands

RURAL PROBATION WORK AND THE TRANSITION TO PROFESSIONALISATION IN MID-WALES John Minkes

Swansea University, Swansea, United Kingdom

STAFF SKILLS AND CHARACTERISTICS AND THE INDUSTRIALIZATION OF PROBATION

Ioan Durnescu

University of Bucharest, Bucharest, Romania

CAN WE DISTINGUISH HIGH PERFORMANCE FROM LOW PERFORMANCE PROBATION PROGRAMS?

<u>James Byrne</u>

University of Massachusetts, Lowell, Newburyport, USA

10:45 - 12:00 PANEL SESSION 1 ROOM LAMBDA 1

CONTROLLING WHITE-COLLAR CRIME

Moderator: Rachel Southworth

COOPERATION BETWEEN PROSECUTORS AND ECONOMIC CRIME INVESTIGATORS: CASE OF FINLAND

Terhi Kankaanranta

Police College of Finland, Tampere, Finland

ROMANIA & BULGARIA AND THE FIGHT AGAINST EU FRAUD Brendan Quirke

Liverpool John Moores University, Liverpool, United Kingdom

MONEY LAUNDERING - WHAT LIES BEHIND THE REPORTS OF SUSPICIOUS TRANSACTIONS

Daniel Vesterhav

Swedish National Council for Crime Prevention, Stockholm, Sweden

PREVENTING FINANCIAL CRIME(S) IN THE UK BANKING SECTOR

Rachel Southworth

Cardiff University, London, United Kingdom

10:45 - 12:00 PANEL SESSION 1 ROOM IOTA

CRITICAL REFLECTIONS ON 'CRIME, SCIENCE AND POLITICS' (PANEL SESSION OF THE CRIME, SCIENCE AND POLITICS WORKING GROUP)

Moderator: Tim Hope

TRANSLATING EUROPEAN SECURITY: SCIENCE, POLITICS AND AUTHENTICITY

Adam Edwards

Cardiff University, School of Social Sciences, Cardiff, United Kingdom Sirpa Virta

Tampere University, Tampere, Finland

SITUATIONAL CRIME PREVENTION: GENESIS AND DEVELOPMENT OF A TECHNOLOGY

Bilel Benbouzid

National School of Public Civil Engineering (ENTPE), Lyon, France

THE NEW POLICE SCIENCE AND ITS CRIMINOLOGICAL COUNTERFACTUALS

Tim Hope

University of Salford, Salford, United Kingdom

10:45 - 12:00 PANEL SESSION 1 ROOM ETA

CRIME PREVENTION

Moderator: Phillipa Evans

A LESSON FROM ACROSS THE 'POND': TAKING CRIME PREVENTION SERIOUSLY

John Winterdyk

Mount Royal University, Calgary, Canada

IMPLEMENTATION OF EVIDENCED BASED PRACTICES AS MYTH AND CEREMONY

Shannon Portillo

George Mason University, Fairfax, USA

Danielle Rudes

George Mason University, Fairfax, USA

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR INTERVENTIONS WITH YOUNG PEOPLE: NIPPING IT IN THE BUD OR END OF AN ERA? Adam Crawford

University of Leeds, Leeds, United Kingdom

CONFRONTING ANTI-SOCIAL BELIEFS: HOW CAN WE MAKE A DIFFERENCE?

Phillipa Evans

Monash University, Caringbah, Australia

10:45 - 12:00 PANEL SESSION 1 ROOM ZETA

CRIME CHANGE AND CRIME POLICY IN TRANSITION COUNTRIES 1

Moderator: Alenka Šelih

TRAFFICKING IN HUMAN BEINGS IN EAST AND CENTRAL EUROPE: BETWEEN PROFIT AND SURVIVAL

Vesna Nikolic-Ristanovic

University of Belgrade, Faculty for Special Education and Rehabilitation, Belgrade, Serbia

SURVEILLANCE IN CENTRAL AND EAST EUROPEAN COUNTRIES

Aleš Završnik

University of Ljubljana, Faculty of Law, Institute of Criminology, Ljubljana, Slovenia

THE ROLE OF POLITICIANS AND THE MEDIA IN SOCIETY'S PERCEPTION OF CRIME IN POLAND

Anna Kossowska

Polish Academy of Sciences, Institute for Legal Studies, Warsaw, Poland

CRIME TRENDS CRIME CONTROL IN TRANSITIONS COUNTRIES

Alenka Šelih

University of Ljubljana, Faculty of Law , Institute of Criminology, Ljubljana, Slovenia

10:45 - 12:00 PANEL SESSION 1 ROOM OMIKRON

DRUGS

Moderator: Freya Vander Laenen

CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND HUMAN RIGHTS FOR DRUG USERS Yingxi Bi

National University of Ireland, Irish Centre for Human Rights, Galway, Ireland

TEN YEARS OF MONITORING ILLICIT DRUG USE IN PRISON POPULATIONS IN EUROPE: ISSUES AND CHALLENGES Chloe Carpentier

European Monitoring Centre for Drugs and Drug Addiction, Lisbon, Portugal

Andre Noor

European Monitoring Centre for Drugs and Drug Addiction, Lisbon, Portugal

Luis Royuela

European Monitoring Centre for Drugs and Drug Addiction, Lisbon, Portugal

Dagmar Hedrich

European Monitoring Centre for Drugs and Drug Addiction, Lisbon, Portugal

THE BROKEN NARRATIVES OF OLDER ILLEGAL DRUG USERS <u>Jaime Waters</u>

Sheffield Hallam University, Sheffield, United Kingdom

DRUG TREATMENT COURT, STRENGTHS AND WEAKNESSES

Freya Vander Laenen

Ghent University, Ghent, Belgium

Charlotte Colman

Ghent University, Ghent, Belgium

10:45 - 12:00 PANEL SESSION 1 ROOM TAU

ELECTRONIC CRIME

Moderator: Timothy Holmes

INVESTIGATING AND PUNISHING CREDIT CARD FRAUD IN CYPRUS

Andreas Kapardis

University of Cyprus, Nicosia, Cyprus

Andreas Papadopoulos

Cyprus Police, Nicosia, Cyprus

THE ORGANISATION OF CYBERCRIME David Wall

Durham University, Durham, United Kingdom

WHY AND HOW TO PREVENT EMPLOYEE E-CRIME? ANALYZING STRATEGIES AND E-POLICIES IN SPANISH COMPANIES

Jose R. Agustina

International University of Catalonia, Barcelona, Spain

THREATS TO SMALL AND MEDIUM SIZED ENTERPRISES IN WALES FROM BUSINESS IDENTITY THEFT AND E-CRIME Timothy Holmes

Bangor University, Bangor, United Kingdom

10:45 - 12:00 PANEL SESSION 1 ROOM LAMBDA 2

GENDER

Moderator: Monika S. Platek

GENDER DIFFERENCES IN OFFICIAL CRIME DATA

Volker Grundies

Max Planck Institute for Foreign and International Criminal Law, Freiburg, Germany

EMPLOYING CRIMINAL MASCULINITY AS AN ADAPTIVE STRATEGY IN POST-SOVIET LITHUANIA

Dovilė Kriukelytė

Vytautas Magnus University, Kaunas, Lithuania

INTERSECTIONALITY: A NEW PERSPECTIVE FOR ANALYZING GENDER AND CRIME

Martina Althoff

University of Groningen, Groningen, Netherlands

SEXUAL AUTONOMY REVISITED

Monika S. Platek

Warsaw University, Law Faculty, Warsaw, Poland

10:45 - 12:00 PANEL SESSION 1 ROOM OMEGA

IMPRISONMENT

Moderator: Michael Gottfredson

THE PRISON AS SHOWROOM

Magnus Hörnqvist

Stockholm University, Department of Criminology, Stockholm, Sweden

THE VANISHING OF THE PRISON SANCTION IN SWITZERLAND, 1890-2010

Daniel Fink

Swiss Federal Statistical Office, Neuchâtel, Switzerland

THE IMPACT OF THE LENGTH OF CRIMINAL JUDICIAL PROCEDURES ON TRENDS IN PRISON POPULATIONS

Natalia Delgrande

University of Lausanne, Lausanne, Switzerland

Marcelo F. Aebi

University of Lausanne, Lausanne, Switzerland

MORE POLICING, LESS IMPRISONMENT?: A VIEW FROM BASIC RESEARCH AND THEORY

Michael Gottfredson

University of California, Irvine, USA

10:45 - 12:00 PANEL SESSION 1 ROOM LAMBDA 3

JUVENILE DELINQUENCY 1

Moderator: Nicolas Trajtenberg

CULTURAL VARIABILITY IN DIMENSIONS OF MORALITY. IMPLICATIONS FOR CROSS-CULTURAL SURVEY RESEARCH Stefaan Pleysier

Catholic University of Leuven, Leuven, Belgium

Frank Weerman

Netherlands Institute for the Study of Crime and Law Enforcement (NSCR), Amsterdam, Netherlands

Lieven J.R. Pauwels

Ghent University, Ghent, Belgium

MORAL MOTIVATION AND DELINQUENCY IN CHILDHOOD AND ADOLESCENCE

Bettina Doering

Criminological Research Institute of Lower Saxony, Hannover, Germany

THE SPECIFICITY OF JUVENILE SEXUAL VS. VIOLENT OFFENDERS. RESULTS OF A GERMAN EVALUATION STUDY Elke Wienhausen-Knezevic

Max Planck Institute for Foreign and International Criminal Law, Freiburg, Germany

FUZZY SETS ANALYSIS IN CRIMINOLOGY RESEARCH: EXPLAINING YOUTH OFFENDING IN URUGUAY

Nicolás Trajtenberg

University of the Republic of Uruguay, Faculty of Social Science, Montevideo, Uruguay

10:45 - 12:00 PANEL SESSION 1 ROOM EPSILON

RESTORATIVE JUSTICE IN PENAL MATTERS IN EUROPE

Moderator: Frieder Dünkel

RESTORATIVE JUSTICE IN CENTRAL AND EASTERN EUROPE Andrea Parosanu

Ernst Moritz Arndt University of Greifswald, Greifswald, Germany **Joanna Grzywa**

Ernst Moritz Arndt University of Greifswald, Greifswald, Germany **Ecaterina Balica**

Romanian Academy, Institute of Sociology, Bucharest, Romania

RESTORATIVE JUSTICE IN BELGIUM

Ivo Aertsen

Catholic University of Leuven, Institute of Criminology, Leuven, Belgium

AN INTRODUCTION TO THE GREIFSWALDER PROJECT 'RESTORATIVE JUSTICE IN PENAL MATTERS IN EUROPE' Philip Horsfield

Ernst Moritz Arndt University of Greifswald, Greifswald, Germany

RESTORATIVE JUSTICE IN GERMANY Frieder Dünkel

Ernst Moritz Arndt University of Greifswald, Faculty of Law and Economics, Greifswald, Germany

10:45 - 12:00 PANEL SESSION 1 ROOM GAMMA

SECURITY

Moderator: Ron Fellows

SECURITY AS A CONSUMER GOOD: THE DYNAMICS OF THE DEMAND

Massimiliano Mulone

University of Montréal, Montreal, Canada

PARADOXES OF PUBLIC REASSURANCE

Anna Barker

University of Bradford, Leeds, United Kingdom

GUARDIANS OF GLOBAL MOBILITY: THE TRANSNATIONAL SECURITY CONSULTANCY INDUSTRY

Conor O'Reilly

University of Porto, Porto, Portugal

SPREADING THE NET WIDER. SECURE DATA SHARING ACROSS MULTIPLE AGENCIES TO SUPPORT INVESTIGATION Ron Fellows

IBM Corporation, Cheshire, United Kingdom

10:45 - 12:00 PANEL SESSION 1 ROOM DELTA

THE CENTRALIZATION AND REFORM OF POLICING IN EUROPE (PANEL SESSION OF THE EUROPEAN SOCIETY OF CRIMINOLOGY WORKING GROUP ON POLICING)

Moderators: Jan Tersptra and Nick Fyfe

CENTRALIZATION IN DISGUISE: POLICE REFORM IN DENMARK

Lars Holmberg

University of Copenhagen, Copenhagen, Denmark

Flemming Balvig

University of Copenhagen, Copenhagen, Denmark

REFLECTIONS ON THE (DE)CENTRALIZATION OF THE BELGIAN POLICE SYSTEM

Marleen Easton

University College Ghent, Ghent, Belgium

THE CHANGE TO A NATIONAL POLICE IN THE NETHERLANDS: A BREAK WITH A DECENTRALIZED POLICE TRADITION

Jan Terpstra

University of Nijmegen, Nijmegen, Netherlands

POLITICS, ECONOMICS OR GEOGRAPHY? THE STRUGGLE OVER THE FUTURE STRUCTURE OF SCOTTISH POLICING Nick Fyfe

Scottish Institute for Policing Research, Dundee, United Kingdom

12:00 - 13:00 LUNCH

It will be served in the restaurant and coffee area. Please follow the indication of the area and the day written on your lunch ticket

12:00 - 13:00 ROOM THETA

MEETING OF THE ESC WORKING GROUP ON COMMUNITY SANCTIONS

12:00 - 13:00 ROOM OMEGA

PRESENTATION OF ATLAS.TI

13:00 - 14:15 PANEL SESSION 2 ROOM THETA

PROBATION FUTURES (PANEL SESSION OF THE ESC WORKING GROUP ON COMMUNITY SANCTIONS)

Moderator: George Mair

THE FUTURE OF PROBATION IN SPAIN

Elena Larrauri

Pompeu Fabra University, Barcelona, Spain

PROBATION IN ROMANIA. WHERE TO?

Ioan Durnescu

University of Bucharest, Bucharest, Romania

YESTERDAY'S PROMISE, TOMORROW'S PROBLEMS: SOME CHALLENGES FACING PROBATION IN ENGLAND AND WALES

Loraine Gelsthorpe

University of Cambridge, Institute of Criminology, Cambridge, United Kingdom

George Mair

Liverpool John Moores University, Liverpool, United Kingdom

PROBATION IN GERMANY

Frieder Dünkel

Ernst Moritz Arndt University of Greifswald, Faculty of Law and Economics, Greifswald, Germany

13:00 - 14:15 PANEL SESSION 2 ROOM LAMBDA 1

GREEN/ENVIRONMENTAL CRIME 1 (PANEL SESSION OF THE EUROPEAN WORKING GROUP ON ORGANIZATIONAL CRIME (EUROC))

Moderator: Lieselot Bisschop

WHAT DRIVES THE LOCATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL ENFORCEMENT NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATIONS? A LOOK AT MULTINATIONAL NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATIONS, 1990-2008

Paul Stretesky

University of Colorado Denver, Denver, USA Olga Knight

University of Colorado Denver, Denver, USA

STUDYING ENVIRONMENTAL CRIME: THE FOUNDATIONS OF GREEN CRIMINOLOGY AND BEYOND Robert White

University of Tasmania, Hobart, Australia

UNCONTROLLABLE COMPLEX-ACCIDENT OF NUCLEAR POWER PLANT AND CRITICAL ENVIRONMENTAL CRIME Noriyoshi Takemura

Toin University of Yokohama, Yokohama, Japan

UNDERSTANDING ENVIRONMENTAL CRIME: A CROSS-CASE ANALYSIS

Wim Huisman

Free University of Amsterdam, Amsterdam, Netherlands **Judith van Erp**

Erasmus University Rotterdam, Rotterdam, Netherlands

13:00 - 14:15 II PANEL SESSION ROOM IOTA

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING FOR THE CRIME, SCIENCE AND POLITICS WORKING GROUP

13:00 - 14:15 PANEL SESSION 2 ROOM ETA

THEORETICAL AND METHODOLOGICAL INSIGHTS FROM COMPARATIVE DELINQUENCY RESEARCH (ISRD-2) - PART 1 Moderator: Ineke Haen Marshall

Moderator. Hieke Fraem Marshan

EFFECTS OF DELINQUENCY ON ALCOHOL USE AMONG JUVENILES IN EUROPE: RESULTS FROM THE ISRD-2 STUDY Uberto Gatti

University of Genoa, Genoa, Italy

Gabriele Rocca

University of Genoa, Genoa, Italy

Alfredo Verde

University of Genoa, Genoa, Italy

LEISURE, PEERS AND DELINQUENCY

Majone Steketee

Verwey-Jonker Institute, Utrecht, Netherlands

SELF-REPORTED DELINQUENCY OF YOUTHS: SOCIAL REACTIONS TO OFFENDING

Dirk Enzmann

University of Hamburg, Hamburg, Germany

IMMIGRATION AND DELINQUENCY, VICTIMIZATION AND SUBSTANCE USE IN INTERNATIONAL PERSPECTIVE

Ineke Haen Marshall

Northeastern University, Boston, USA

Anna Gartsman

Northeastern University, Boston, Usa

Majone Steketee

Verwey-Jonker Institute, Utrecht, Netherlands

Dirk Enzmann

University of Hamburg, Hamburg, Germany

13:00 - 14:15 PANEL SESSION 2 ROOM ZETA

CRIME CHANGE AND CRIME POLICY IN TRANSITION COUNTRIES 2

Moderator: Miklos Lévay

MEDIA AND JUVENILE DELINQUENCY IN BIH- JUVENILE DELINQUENTS SHOULD (NOT) BE TREATED AS CRIMINALS Hajrija Sijercic-Colic

University of Sarajevo, Law Faculty, Sarajevo, Bosnia-Herzegovina

CRIME SURVEILLANCE MEASURES IN SCHOOLS IN SERBIA <u>Vesna Žunić-Pavlović</u>

University of Belgrade, Faculty of Special Education and Rehabilitation, Belgrade, Serbia

Dragan Milidragović

Serbian Ministry of the Interior, Novi Sad, Serbia

Marina Kovačević-Lepojević

University of Belgrade, Faculty of Special Education and Rehabilitation, Belgrade, Serbia

RESEARCH ON CORRUPTION IN SERBIA: CHALLENGES AND OBSTACLES

<u>Jelena Dimitrijevic</u>

University of Belgrade, Faculty of Special Education and Rehabilitation, Belgrade, Serbia

Ljiljana Stevkovic

Institute of Criminological and Sociological Research, Belgrade, Serbia

PENAL POLICY IN HUNGARY SINCE THE MIDDLE OF THE 1980'S

Miklos Lévay

Eötvös Loránd University / Constitutional Court of Hungary, Budapest, Hungary

13:00 - 14:15 PANEL SESSION 2 ROOM OMIKRON

DRUG POLICY

Moderator: My Lilja

TRENDS IN PUBLIC EXPENDITURE ON DRUGS

Freya Vander Laenen

Ghent University, Ghent, Belgium

Delfine Lievens

Ghent University, Ghent, Belgium

SUBSTANCE ABUSE IS A WICKED PROBLEM: THE COLLABORATIVE CAPACITY, SOCIAL SUPPORT & COSTBENEFIT NEXUS

Peter A. Collins

Seattle University, Seattle, USA

SUBSTANCE MISUSE SERVICES FOR REFUGEE COMMUNITIES: THE POTENTIAL OF LOCALISM

Karen Mills

University of Hertfordshire, Hatfield, United Kingdom

DISCOURSES IN RUSSIAN DRUG POLICY IN THE BEGINNING OF THE 21ST CENTURY

My Lilja

University of Gävle, Gävle, Sweden

13:00 - 14:15 PANEL SESSION 2 ROOM TAU

CYBERCRIME

Moderator: Gregor Urbas

POLICING CYBERCRIME: ACTING LOCALLY AND RESPONDING GLOBALLY

David Wall

Durham University, Durham, United Kingdom

INTERNET GAMBLING: COSTS AND CONSEQUENCES OF CRIMINALIZATION

James Byrne

University of Massachusetts, Lowell, USA

ON THE RELATIONSHIPS OF HACKERS

David Décary-Hétu

University of Montreal, Montreal, Canada

LEGAL ISSUES IN COVERT ONLINE INVESTIGATIONS: THE EXAMPLE OF CHILD GROOMING

Gregor Urbas

Australian National University, Canberra, Australia

13:00 - 14:15 PANEL SESSION 2 ROOM LAMBDA 2

WOMEN AND CRIME

Moderator: Mangai Natarajan

INTIMATE PARTNER VIOLENCE AND IMMIGRATION: HOW TO DEAL WITH THE IDIOMATIC BARRIER?

Lorena Antón Garcia

Pompeu Fabra University, Barcelona, Spain

CRIME AND FEMALE

Arberesha Raca-Shala

Constitutional Court of the Republic of Kosovo, Prishtina, Kosovo

THE REPRESENTATION OF OFFENDING WOMEN IN IRISH NEWSPAPERS

Lynsey Black

Dublin Institute of Technology, Dublin, Ireland

CRIMINAL JUSTICE RESPONSE TO DOMESTIC VIOLENCE ACROSS CULTURES: WHERE DO WE STAND?

Mangai Natarajan

The City University of New York, John Jay College of Criminal Justice, New York, USA

13:00 - 14:15 PANEL SESSION 2 ROOM OMEGA

PRISONS

Moderator: Isla Masson

THE ROLE OF FAMILY IN THE LIVES OF INCARCERATED WOMEN

Katarzyna Celinska

The City University of New York, John Jay College of Criminal Justice, New York, USA

RESTORATIVE JUSTICE IN PRISONS: MERGING THE CONCEPTS OF RESTORATION AND IMPRISONMENT

Nikolaos Stamatakis

Ghent University, Ghent, Belgium

CHANGES WITHIN THE SYSTEMS OF PENITENTIARY INSTITUTIONS AND PROBATION IN LITHUANIA Algimantas Čepas

Law Institute of Lithuania, Vilnius, Lithuania

THE UNHEARD: THE VOICES OF MOTHERS SERVING THEIR FIRST SHORT PRISON SENTENCE

Isla Masson

King's College London, London, United Kingdom

13:00 - 14:15 PANEL SESSION 2 ROOM LAMBDA 3

THE JUVENILE JUSTICE PROCESS

Moderator: Ido Weijers

THE ROLE OF YOUTH COURTS IN THE JUVENILE JUSTICE SYSTEM

Ursula Kilkelly

University College Cork, Cork, Ireland

BAD, WORSE, THE WORST? PROFILE OF JUVENILE OFFENDER TREATED AS ADULT IN THE CRIMINAL COURT

Beata Czarnecka-Dzialuk

Institute of Justice, Warsaw, Poland

Katarzyna Drapala

Institute of Justice, Warsaw, Poland

THE JUVENILE SUSPECT IN JUVENILE CRIMINAL PROCEEDINGS AROUND EUROPE

Stephanie Rap

Utrecht University, Utrecht, Netherlands

PROCEDURAL JUSTICE FOR JUVENILES: A HUMAN RIGHTS PERSPECTIVE

Ton Liefaard

Utrecht University, Utrecht, Netherlands

13:00 - 14:15 PANEL SESSION 2 ROOM EPSILON

RESTORATIVE JUSTICE

Moderator: Harry Blagg

THEORIZING THE 'OTHER' AS A LACK IN RESTORATIVE JUSTICE (RJ)

Brunilda Pali

Catholic University of Leuven, Leuven, Belgium

WHAT IS A RESTORATIVE CITY?

Heather Martin

University of Hull, Hull, United Kingdom

CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE IN CUSTODY: WHAT RESTORATIVE JUSTICE HAS TO SAY

Theo Gavrielides

Independent Academic Research Studies, London, United Kingdom

BEYOND THERAPEUTIC JURISPRUDENCE AND RESTORATIVE JUSTICE? NEW APPROACHES TO JUSTICE Harry Blagg

Plymouth University, Plymouth, United Kingdom

13:00 - 14:15 PANEL SESSION 2 ROOM GAMMA

SECURITY IN CITIES

Moderator: Gian Guido Nobili

URBAN GOVERNANCE OF SECURITY THROUGH BUBBLES OF SECURITY? CASE-STUDY GHENT CENTRAL RAILWAY STATION

Arne Dormaels

University College Ghent, Ghent, Belgium

Marleen Easton

University College Ghent, Ghent, Belgium

SECURITY WORK IN URBAN TRANSITION SPACES: FROM RAILWAY STATIONS TO URBAN ENTERTAINMENT CENTERS Matthias Gaderer

Austrian Road Safety Board, Vienna, Austria

Monika Gebhart

Austrian Road Safety Board, Vienna, Austria

Christopher Schlembach

Austrian Road Safety Board, Vienna, Austria

Anita Eichhorn

Austrian Road Safety Board, Vienna, Austria

Andrea Pumberger

Austrian Road Safety Board, Vienna, Austria

WHEN GOING OUT IS NO LONGER JUST FUN

Famke Deprins

Katho University College, Kortrijk, Belgium

HOW BROAD SHOULD A CRIMINOLOGICAL LENS ON SAFETY AND SECURITY BE

Tom Bauwens

Free University of Brussels, Brussels, Belgium

Els Enhus

Free University of Brussels, Brussels, Belgium

13:00 - 14:15 PANEL SESSION 2 ROOM DELTA

POLICING AND POLITICS

Moderator: Paul Ponsaers

COLLABORATION AND TRUST: NATIONAL TARGETS, NPM AND MULTI-AGENCY PARTNERSHIPS IN NORWAY

Helene Gundhus

Norwegian Police University College, Oslo, Norway

Marit Egge

Norwegian Police University College, Oslo, Norway

Jon Strype

Norwegian Police University College, Oslo, Norway

THE PREVENTION OF RADICALIZATION: A NEW CHALLENGE FOR COMMUNITY (ORIENTED) POLICING?

<u>Jannie Noppe</u>

Ghent University, Ghent, Belgium

NATIONAL CONCERN AND LOCAL ISSUES: THE POLITICAL EFFECTS OF FRENCH CENTRALIZATION OF POLICING Christian Mouhanna

National Center for Scientific Research (CNRS), Guyancourt, France

THE POLITICAL GEOGRAPHY OF PUBLIC SPACE AND THE ROLE OF THE POLICE

Paul Ponsaers

Ghent University - Research Group SVA, Ghent, Belgium

Antoinette Verhage

Ghent University - Research Group SVA, Ghent, Belgium

14:15 - 14:45 COFFEE BREAK

14:45 - 16:00 PANEL SESSION 3 ROOM THETA

PROBATION AND CHANGE (PANEL SESSION OF THE ESC WORKING GROUP ON COMMUNITY SANCTIONS)

Moderator: Moderator Gill McIvor

REFLECTIONS ON CHANGING PROBATION CULTURES Lawrence Burke

Liverpool John Moores University, Liverpool, United Kingdom Aline Bauwens

Free University of Brussels, Brussels, Belgium

PROBATION AND SOCIAL WORK ON TRIAL: VIOLENT OFFENDERS AND CHILD ABUSERS

Wendy Fitzgibbon

London Metropolitan University, London, United Kingdom

SIGNS OF RESISTANCE? PROBATION OFFICERS' ATTITUDES TOWARDS RISK-ASSESSMENTS

Kerstin Svensson

Lund University, School of Social Work, Lund, Sweden

Anders Persson

Swedish Prison and Probation Service, Norrköping, Sweden

MIRROR, MIRROR: PENAL HISTORY AS COMPARATIVE PENOLOGY

Fergus McNeill

University of Glasgow, Glasgow, United Kingdom

Beth Weaver

University of Strathclyde, Glasgow, United Kingdom

14:45 - 16:00 PANEL SESSION 3 ROOM LAMBDA 1

GREEN/ENVIRONMENTAL CRIME 2 (PANEL SESSION OF THE EUROPEAN WORKING GROUP ON ORGANIZATIONAL CRIME (EUROC))

Moderator: Gudrun Vande Walle

ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION IN CHEMICAL CORPORATIONS: PRELIMINARY RESULTS OF A CASE STUDY RESEARCH

Marieke Kluin

Delft University of Technology, Delft, Netherlands

ILLEGAL TRANSPORTS OF E-WASTE. PRELIMINARY RESULTS OF A CASE STUDY RESEARCH

Lieselot Bisschop

University College Ghent/ Ghent University, Ghent, Belgium

ENVIRONMENTAL VICTIMS: A CHALLENGE TO CRIMINAL LAW AND A CHALLENGE TO CRIMINOLOGY

Matthew Hall

University of Sheffield, Sheffield, United Kingdom

COMPARING THE ILLICIT TRADES IN WILDLIFE AND DRUGS: AN EXPLORATORY STUDY

Tanya Wyatt

Northumbria University, Newcastle Upon Tyne, United Kingdom **Nigel South**

University of Essex, Colchester, United Kingdom

14:45 - 16:00 PANEL SESSION 3 ROOM IOTA

INEQUALITIES

Moderator: Janice Joseph

AN EVOLUTIONARY-THEORETICAL ANALYSIS OF CONTEMPORARY RACISM

Ben Hevlen

Ghent University, Ghent, Belgium

CRIME, ETHNICITY AND INEQUALITIES: SOME TRENDS OF IMPRISONMENT IN PORTUGAL

Silvia Gomes

University of Minho, Braga, Portugal

Helena Machado

University of Minho, Braga, Portugal

THREATS BY AND THREATS FOR YOUNG RUSSIAN GERMAN INMATES IN GERMAN PRISONS

Steffen Zdun

Technical University in Braunschweig, Braunschweig, Germany

THE COLOR OF INCARCERATION IN ENGLAND AND WALES: BLACKS IN PRISON

Janice Joseph

Richard Stockton College of New Jersey, Pomona, USA

14:45 - 16:00 PANEL SESSION 3 ROOM ETA

THEORETICAL AND METHODOLOGICAL INSIGHTS FROM COMPARATIVE DELINQUENCY RESEARCH (ISRD-2) - PART 2

Moderator: Katalin Parti

WHAT MECHANISMS CAUSE SOCIETALLY VULNERABLE YOUNG PEOPLE TO COMMIT DELINQUENT BEHAVIOUR? Nicole Vettenburg

Ghent University, Ghent, Belgium

Ruben Brondeel

Ghent University, Ghent, Belgium

Claire Gavray

University of Liège, Liège, Belgium

Lieven J.R. Pauwels

Ghent University, Ghent, Belgium

SUPERVISION MODE EFFECTS IN COMPUTERIZED DELINQUENCY SURVEYS AT SCHOOL: A FINNISH EXPERIMENT

Janne Kivivuori

National Research Institute of Legal Policy, Helsinki, Finland **Venla Salmi**

National Research Institute of Legal Policy, Helsinki, Finland

SUPERVISION MODE EFFECTS IN COMPUTERIZED DELINQUENCY SURVEYS AT SCHOOL: A SWISS EXPERIMENT Simone Walser

University of Zurich, Zurich, Switzerland

Martin Killias

University of Zurich, Institute of Criminology, Zurich, Switzerland

THE IMPORTANCE OF VALUES AMONG JUVENILES IN HUNGARY

Eszter Sárik

National Institute of Criminology, Budapest, Hungary

SOCIETAL VULNERABILITY AND SELF-CONTROL: DO VIOLENT VALUES MEDIATE THIS RELATION FOR BOYS AND GIRLS?

Claire Gavray

University of Liège, Liège, Belgium

Nicole Vettenburg

Ghent Universitity, Ghent, Belgium

Lieven J.R. Pauwels

Ghent University, Ghent, Belgium

Ruben Brondeel

Ghent University, Ghent, Belgium

14:45 - 16:00 PANEL SESSION 3 ROOM ZETA

PUNISHMENT AND ITS ALTERNATIVES

Moderator: Tim Chapman

ACCESS TO RESTORATIVE JUSTICE

Michael Kilchling

Max Planck Institute for Foreign and International Criminal Law, Freiburg, Germany

ACTION RESEARCH IN CRIMINOLOGY REVIEWED: LESSONS FROM THE FIELD OF RESTORATIVE JUSTICE

Ivo Aertsen

Catholic University of Leuven, Institute of Criminology, Leuven, Belgium

IMPROVING KNOWLEDGE AND PRACTICE OF RESTORATIVE JUSTICE BY INTERNATIONAL COMPARATIVE ACTION RESEARCH

Otmar Hagemann

Kiel University of Applied Sciences, Kiel, Germany

Ricarda Lummer

Kiel University of Applied Sciences, Kiel, Germany

HOW RESTORATIVE JUSTICE IS ATTEMPTING TO RE-DEFINE PUNISHMENT IN NORTHERN IRELAND

Tim Chapman

University of Ulster, Belfast, United Kingdom

14:45 - 16:00 PANEL SESSION 3 ROOM OMIKRON

THE GENERAL SENSE OF JUSTICE IN SCANDINAVIA

Moderator: Henrik Tham

ARE THE COURTS MORE LENIENT THAN THE PUBLIC? Helgi Gunnlaugsson

University of Iceland, Reykjavik, Iceland

ON THE PEOPLES SENSE OF JUSTICE IN DENMARK Flemming Balvig

University of Copenhagen, Faculty of Law, Copenhagen, Denmark

SENSE OF JUSTICE AND MORAL INTUITIONS AMONG NORWEGIAN CITIZENS

Leif Petter Olaussen

University of Oslo, Oslo, Norway

THE INFORMED SENSE OF JUSTICE IN SCANDINAVIA Henrik Tham

Stockholm University, Stockholm, Sweden

14:45 - 16:00 PANEL SESSION 3 ROOM TAU

TRANSNATIONAL CRIME

Moderator: Klaus von Lampe

MEASURING GLOBAL THREAT: THE 1920s INQUIRY INTO THE WORLDWIDE TRAFFIC IN WOMEN

Paul Knepper

University of Sheffield, Sheffield, United Kingdom

THE FLIP SIDE OF LEGITIMATE MARKETS: AN EMPIRICAL ANALYSIS OF TRANSNATIONAL DRUG TRAFFICKING Remi Boivin

University of Montreal, Laval, Canada

THE NETWORK ORGANIZATION OF CANNABIS CULTIVATION IN THE NETHERLANDS

Toine Spapens

Tilburg University, Tilburg, Netherlands

THE SORCERER'S APPRENTICE. THE CHANGING ROLE OF CHINA IN THE ILLEGAL CIGARETTE TRADE

Klaus von Lampe

The City University of New York, John Jay College of Criminal Justice, New York, USA

Marin Kurti

The City University of New York, John Jay College of Criminal Justice, New York, USA

Anqi Shen

Teesside University, Middlesbrough, United Kingdom

Georgios A. Antonopoulos

Teesside University, Middlesbrough, United Kingdom

14:45 - 16:00 PANEL SESSION 3 ROOM LAMBDA 2

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

Moderator: Stojanka Mirceva

COPING IN VICTIMS OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

Cristina Cabras

University of Cagliari, Cagliari, Italy

Maria Enrica Cherchi

University of Cagliari, Cagliari, Italy

Carla Raccis

University of Cagliari, Cagliari, Italy

Mirian Agus

University of Cagliari, Cagliari, Italy

ESTIMATING THE TRUE LIFETIME PREFERENCE OF INTIMATE VIOLENCE

Brian Francis

Lancaster University, Lancaster, United Kingdom

Jude Towers

Lancaster University, Lancaster, United Kingdom

Sylvia Walby

Lancaster University, Lancaster, United Kingdom

EFFECTIVE PROTECTION OF WOMEN VICTIMS OF FAMILY VIOLENCE: POLICE OFFICERS' ATTITUDES MATTERS Stojanka Mirceva

University St. Kliment Ohridski, Bitola, Macedonia

14:45 - 16:00 PANEL SESSION 3 ROOM OMEGA

PRISON LIFE AND ADJUSTMENT TO PRISON LIFE

Moderator: Kirstin Drenkhahn

'AT FIRST YOU BEAT' EM UP NORMALLY' - EXPLAINING AND UNDERSTANDING INTERPERSONAL VIOLENCE IN PRISON Holger Schmidt

University of Cologne, Cologne, Germany

Jenny Oelsner

University of Cologne, Cologne, Germany

HOW TO SURVIVE IN PRISON? INMATES' COPING STRATEGIES

Leonel Goncalves

University of Minho, Braga, Portugal

Rui Goncalves

University of Minho, Braga, Portugal

Carla Martins

University of Minho, Braga, Portugal

ALTERNATIVES TO CRIMINAL MASCULINITY AND CRIMINAL SUBCULTURE IN THE CORRECTIONAL FACILITIES Rūta Petkevičiūtė

Vytautas Magnus University, Kaunas, Lithuania

INMATES' PERCEPTIONS OF SAFETY

Kirstin Drenkhahn

Free University Berlin, Faculty of Law, Berlin, Germany

Christine Morgenstern

Ernst Moritz Arndt University of Greifswald, Greifswald, Germany

14:45 - 16:00 PANEL SESSION 3 ROOM LAMBDA 3

JUVENILE DELINQUENCY 2

Moderator: Andreas Daniel

SOCIAL LEARNING, DIFFERENTIAL ASSOCIATION AND JUVENILE DELINQUENCY

Christina Bentrup

University of Bielefeld, Bielefeld, Germany

GENDER AND JUVENILE DELINQUENCY: THE RESULTS OF SELF-REPORTED DELINQUENCY STUDY IN BELGRADE Jelena Dimitrijevic

University of Belgrade, Faculty of Special Education and Rehabilitation, Belgrade, Serbia

USUAL SUSPECTS, IDEAL VICTIMS AND VICE VERSA. THE RELATION BETWEEN YOUTH OFFENDING AND VICTIMIZATION

Stefaan Pleysier

Catholic University of Leuven, Leuven, Belgium

Diederik Cops

Catholic University of Leuven, Leuven, Belgium

Hanne Op de Beeck

Catholic University of Leuven, Leuven, Belgium

Johan Put

Catholic University of Leuven, Leuven, Belgium

THE TRANSITION TO ADULTHOOD AND DELINQUENCY Andreas Daniel

University of Bielefeld, Bielefeld, Germany

14:45 - 16:00 PANEL SESSION 3 ROOM EPSILON

MEDIATION

Moderator: Jan Tomasek

RESTORATIVE JUSTICE IN EUROPE: THE BENEFITS OF VICTIM-OFFENDER MEDIATION

Lucilia Barros

University of Coimbra, Law School, Coimbra, Portugal

RESTORATIVE CONFERENCING FOR YOUNG OFFENDERS: A TROJAN HORSE IN THE BELGIAN JUVENILE JUSTICE SYSTEM?

Mélanie Decocq

University of Liège, Liège, Belgium

RESTORATIVE JUSTICE THROUGH MEDIATION

Susanne Friese

ATLAS.ti GmbH, Berlin, Germany

Veio Zanolini

University of Zurich, Institute of Criminology, Zurich, Switzerland

VICTIM-OFFENDER MEDIATION FROM THE PARTICIPANT'S POINT OF VIEW

Jan Tomasek

Institute of Criminology and Social Prevention, Prague, Czech Republic

14:45 - 16:00 PANEL SESSION 3 ROOM GAMMA

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT IN CIVIC ORDER, POLICING AND SECURITY

Moderator: Evaldas Visockas

VOLUNTEERS ENGAGEMENT IN SECURITY STRATEGIES IN ITALIAN CITIES

Lorenzo Segato

Research Centre on Security and Crime (RISSC), Torri di Quartesolo, Italy

EXPLORING THE ROLE OF CITIZEN VOLUNTEERS IN POLICING - THE BENEFITS AND THE PITFALLS

Andrew Bayes

Metropolitan Police, London, United Kingdom

MAKING POLICE AND CITIZENS WORK TOGETHER: PRACTICES OF CITIZEN PARTICIPATION IN POLICING IN FRANCE

Mark Burton-Page

European Forum for Urban Security (EFUS), Paris, France

CITIZENS PARTICIPATION ENSURING SECURITY IN LITHUANIA: PROBLEMS AND PERSPECTIVES OF DEVELOPMENT

Evaldas Visockas

Law Institute of Lithuania, Vilnius, Lithuania

Aušra Pocienė

Law Institute of Lithuania, Vilnius, Lithuania

Simonas Nikartas

Law Institute of Lithuania, Vilnius, Lithuania

14:45 - 16:00 PANEL SESSION 3 ROOM DELTA

POLICING EXTREMES

Moderator: Clive Walker

KEEP YOUR FRIEND CLOSE AND YOUR ENEMIES CLOSER. THE PREVENT REVIEW, A MISSED OPPORTUNITY?

Joshua Skoczylis

University of Leeds, Leeds, United Kingdom

ACCOUNTABILITY OVER SUSPICIONLESS STOP AND SEARCH IN THE UK AND USA

Genevieve Lennon

University of Dundee, Dundee, United Kingdom

REHABILITATION OF TERRORIST AND THE SEARCH FOR PRAGMATISM IN THE PREVENTION OF TERRORISM Abdul Razak Ahmad

University of Leeds, Leeds, United Kingdom

POLICE ARREST AND DETENTION EXTREMES - THE CASE OF TERRORISM

Clive Walker

University of Leeds, Leeds, United Kingdom

16:15 - 17:30 PANEL SESSION 4 ROOM THETA

PENAL DECISION-MAKING (JOINT PANEL SESSION OF THE ESC WORKING GROUP ON SENTENCING & PENAL DECISION-MAKING AND THE ESC WORKING GROUP ON COMMUNITY SANCTIONS)

Moderator: Christine Morgenstern

SENTENCING OF FINE DEFAULTERS AND PREVENTION OF MISDEMEANOURS

Ville Hinkkanen

National Research Institute of Legal Policy, Helsinki, Finland

BAIL CONDITIONS AND THE EROSION OF THE PRESUMPTION OF INNOCENCE

Anthea Hucklesby

University of Leeds, Leeds, United Kingdom

UNDERSTANDING CHANGES IN THE SENTENCING OF WOMEN

Gill McIvor

University of Stirling, Stirling, United Kingdom

Michele Burman

University of Glasgow, Glasgow, United Kingdom

OLD WINE INTO NEW WINESKINS: IMPLEMENTING REPARATIVE SANCTIONS IN SCOTLAND Paul McGuinness

University of Glasgow, Glasgow, United Kingdom

16:15 - 17:30 PANEL SESSION 4 ROOM LAMBDA 1

CORPORATE CRIME CONTROL STRATEGIES (PANEL SESSION OF THE EUROPEAN WORKING GROUP ON ORGANIZATIONAL CRIME (EUROC))

Moderator: Wim Huisman

PRIVATE SECURITY IN EUROPE: TOWARDS A EUROPEAN PRIVATE SECURITY MODEL FOR THE FUTURE

Veerle Pashley

Free University of Brussels, Brussels, Belgium (EUROC)

Marc Cools

Free University of Brussels, Brussels, Belgium (EUROC)

OIL FRAUD ON INLAND TANKERS: A FORM OF OCCUPATIONAL CRIME AND ITS APPROACH BY POLICE AND PARTNERS

Rudie Neve

Netherlands Police Agency, Zoetermeer, Netherlands

ANTI-CORRUPTION OF PRIVATE COMPANIES: A NEW BUSINESS TREND OR A REAL CONCERN AND FOR WHO? Gudrun Vande Walle

University College Ghent, Ghent, Belgium

SANCTIONING CORPORATE CRIME: THE ROLE OF CRIMINAL LAW IN TACKLING CRIMES COMMITTED BY CORPORATIONS Joep Beckers

Erasmus University Rotterdam, Rotterdam, Netherlands

16:15 - 17:30 PANEL SESSION 4 ROOM IOTA

PEDAGOGICAL ADVANCES IN INTERNATIONAL CRIMINOLOGY (PANEL SESSION OF THE ESC EUROPEAN UNIVERSITY CURRICULUM WORKING GROUP)

Moderator: Ivo Aertsen

INTERNATIONALISING CRIMINOLOGY: PEDAGOGICAL ISSUES AND METHODS

Matthew Hall

University of Sheffield, Sheffield, United Kingdom

HOW STUDENTS CAN LEARN FROM REAL LIFE RESEARCH Chris Lewis

University of Portsmouth, Portsmouth, United Kingdom Tom Ellis

University of Portsmouth, Portsmouth, United Kingdom

LEARNING ASSESSMENT IN INTERNATIONAL CRIMINOLOGY

Rosemary Barberet

The City University of New York, John Jay College of Criminal Justice, New York, USA

ESC MEETING PRESENTATIONS AND EUROPEAN JOURNAL OF CRIMINOLOGY PUBLICATIONS: INTERNATIONAL STUDIES

Bitna Kim

Indiana University of Pennsylvania, Indiana, USA

Alida Merlo

Indiana University of Pennsylvania, Indiana, USA

TEACHING CRIMINOLOGY AT K. U. LEUVEN: PREPARING FOR 'CRIMINOLOGIST'

Ivo Aertsen

Catholic University of Leuven, Institute of Criminology, Leuven, Belgium

Stefaan Pleysier

Catholic University of Leuven, Institute of Criminology, Leuven, Belgium

16:15 - 17:30 PANEL SESSION 4 ROOM ETA

PROBATION

Moderator: Carrol Tange

GETTING TECHNICAL: CALIFORNIA PAROLE OFFICERS' CONTINUED USE OF TECHNICAL VIOLATIONS DURING REFORM

Danielle Rudes

George Mason University, Fairfax, USA

'OLD WINE, NEW BOTTLES?' RELEASE MODALITIES AND RECIDIVISM IN BELGIUM: A RETAKE

Eric Maes

National Institute of Criminalistics and Criminology, Brussels, Belgium

Luc Robert

National Institute of Criminalistics and Criminology, Brussels, Belgium / Catholic University of Leuven, Institute of Criminology, Leuven, Belgium

ANALYSIS OF SUPERVISION STYLES IN YOUTH PROBATION Christopher Trotter

Monash University, Hampton, Australia

EVALUATION OF REHABILITATION PROGRAM FOR DUI OFFENDERS -A PILOT PROJECT IN FINLAND

Mia Kilpeläinen

University of Eastern Finland, Joensuu, Finland

FACTS AND FIGURES ON CONDITIONAL RELEASE DECISION-MAKING IN BELGIUM

Carrol Tange

National Institute of Criminalistics and Criminology, Brussels, Belgium

Eric Maes

National Institute of Criminalistics and Criminology, Brussels, Belgium

16:15 - 17:30 PANEL SESSION 4 ROOM ZETA

COMPASSIONATE CRIMINOLOGY

Moderators: Ineke Haen Marshall and Martin Killias

LEARNING FROM JOSINE: THE IMPORTANCE OF CHARACTER, COMPASSION AND COMMITMENT IN STUDYING CRIME

Michael Tonry

University of Minnesota, Law School, Institute on Crime and Public Policy, Minneapolis, USA

JOSINE JUNGER-TAS AND THE INTRODUCTION OF THE SELF REPORT SURVEY IN EUROPEAN CRIMINOLOGY

Frank Bovenkerk

University of Amsterdam, Amsterdam, Netherlands

POINTS OF VIEW AND THE VALUE OF VALUES IN SCIENTIFIC CRIMINOLOGY

Dirk Enzmann

University of Hamburg, Hamburg, Germany

PUNISHMENT IN EUROPE: FOR A CRITICAL AND HUMANIST CRIMINOLOGY

Sonja Snacken

Free University of Brussels, Brussels, Belgium

16:15 - 17:30 PANEL SESSION 4 ROOM OMIKRON

FEAR OF CRIME

Moderator: Maria Giuseppina Muratore

IMPROVEMENT OF EMPIRICAL MODEL OF FEAR OF CRIME Pawel Ostaszewski

Institute of Justice, Warsaw, Poland

FEAR OF CRIME IN THE EU15 & HUNGARY: ASSESSING THE VULNERABILITY, VICTIMIZATION & INCIVILITIES MODEL Christophe Vandeviver

Ghent University, Institute for International Research on Criminal Policy, Ghent, Belgium

RESEARCH ON FEAR OF CRIME AND CRIME PREVENTION ENVIRONMENT OF THE STREET SPACE

<u>Yuki Sasaki</u>

Keio University, Yokohama, Japan

VIDEO SURVEILLANCE AND FEAR OF CRIME WITHIN CRITICAL INFRASTRUCTURES

Dominic Kudlacek

Ruhr University Bochum, Bochum, Germany

WHAT DO FEAR REAL? DIFFERENCES IN ANALYSING CRIMES AND FEAR TRENDS OVER TIME

Maria Giuseppina Muratore

National Institute of Statistics (ISTAT), Rome, Italy

Isabella Corazziari

National Institute of Statistics (ISTAT), Rome, Italy

16:15 - 17:30 PANEL SESSION 4 ROOM TAU

LIFE-COURSE CRIMINOLOGY

Moderator: Felipe Estrada

CRIMINAL BEHAVIOUR AT ADVANCED AGES: FINDINGS OF A SELF-REPORT STUDY

Franziska Kunz

Max Planck Institute for Foreign and International Criminal Law, Freiburg, Germany

LIFE TRAJECTORIES OF FOREIGN WOMEN IN PORTUGUESE PRISONS

Raquel Matos

Catholic University of Portugal, Porto, Portugal

Gabriela Salgueiro

Catholic University of Portugal, Porto, Portugal

Mariana Barbosa

Catholic University of Portugal, Porto, Portugal

Tânia Moreira

Catholic University of Portugal, Porto, Portugal

A 'SOCIETY OF CAPTIVES' ? THE LONGER-TERM IMPACTS OF JUVENILE JUSTICE ON PATTERNS OF DESISTANCE FROM OFFENDING

Lesley McAra

University of Edinburgh, Edinburgh, United Kingdom

Susan McVie

University of Edinburgh, Edinburgh, United Kingdom

'IT ALL HAS TO DO WITH MEN'. THE ROLE OF 'RELATIONAL VULNERABILITY' IN FEMALE OFFENDING

An Nuytiens

Free University of Brussels, Brussels, Belgium

Jenneke Christiaens

Free University of Brussels, Brussels, Belgium

CRIMINALITY AND LIFE-CHANCES - THE IMPORTANCE OF INDIVIDUAL RESOURCES AND STRUCTURAL CONSTRAINT

Anders Nilsson

Stockholm University, Stockholm, Sweden

Felipe Estrada

Stockholm University, Stockholm, Sweden

16:15 - 17:30 PANEL SESSION 4 ROOM LAMBDA 2

VICTIMISATION SURVEY PRE-TEST METHODOLOGIES - THE FRA VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN SURVEY PRE-TEST STUDY

Moderator: Sami Nevala

VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN IN SPAIN: RESULTS FROM THE PILOTING OF THE VAW SURVEY

Cristina Sobrino

Pompeu Fabra University, Barcelona, Spain

Jorge Rodríguez

Pompeu Fabra University, Barcelona, Spain

FOCUS GROUP DISCUSSIONS IN THE FRA PILOT STUDY ON VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN

Natalia Ollus

European Institute for Crime Prevention and Control, Affiliated with the United Nations (HEUNI), Helsinki, Finland

THE BEHAVIOUR CODING METHOD IN A VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN SURVEY PILOT

Markku Heiskanen

European Institute for Crime Prevention and Control, Affiliated with the United Nations (HEUNI), Helsinki, Finland

VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMAN PILOT STUDY FOR FRA. MAIN RESULTS IN POLAND

Beata Gruszczynska

University of Warsaw, Warsaw, Poland

VICTIMISATION SURVEY PRE-TEST METHODOLOGIES - THE FRA VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN SURVEY PRE-TEST STUDY Sami Nevala

European Union Agency for Fundamental Rights (FRA), Vienna, Austria

16:15 - 17:30 PANEL SESSION 4 ROOM OMEGA

PRISON AND SOCIETAL CULTURE - SIMILARITIES AND DIFFERENCES

Moderator: Kristine Melchiorsen

RELEASE FROM PRISON

Anette Storgaard

University of Aarhus, Aarhus, Denmark

THE ROLE OF NGOS IN PRISONER RESETTLEMENT: LEVELS OF PROVISION AND ENGAGEMENT

Rosie Meek

University of Southampton, Southampton, United Kingdom Alice Mills

University of Auckland, Auckland, New Zealand

Dina Gojkovic

University of Southampton, Southampton, United Kingdom

PRISONIZATION

Linda Kjær Minke

University of Copenhagen, Copenhagen, Denmark

THE USE OF REWARDS DURING THE ENFORCEMENT OF SENTENCES

Kristine Melchiorsen

University of Aarhus, Aarhus, Denmark

16:15 - 17:30 PANEL SESSION 4 ROOM LAMBDA 3

JUVENILE JUSTICE 1

Moderator: Ido Weijers

PRACTITIONERS ABOUT THE JUVENILE JUSTICE ACT - SOME OUTCOMES FROM THE QUESTIONNAIRE

Simona Diblikova

Institute of Criminology and Social Prevention, Prague, Czech Republic

REFORMING THE 1945 FRENCH ORDINANCE ON JUVENILE DELINQUENCY: MUCH ADO ABOUT NOTHING?

Coralie Fiori-Khayat

Formation Droit CFK, Bois d'Arcy, France

CHILDREN FIRST YOUTH JUSTICE

Stephen Case

Swansea University, Swansea, United Kingdom

PREVENTING YOUTH (CRIMINALIZED) DEVIANCE: A CRITICAL ANALYSIS OF A SOCIO-POLITICAL CONCERN Stephanie Loup

University of Lausanne, Lausanne, Switzerland Manon Jendly

University of Lausanne, Lausanne, Switzerland

YOUTH COURT PROCEDURES IN EUROPE: SOME STRUCTURAL DIFFERENCES

Ido Weijers

Utrecht University, Utrecht, Netherlands

16:15 - 17:30 PANEL SESSION 4 ROOM EPSILON

VICTIMOLOGY

Moderator: Anita Heber

VICTIM SERVICES AND PROCEDURAL JUSTICE IN FINLAND - RESULTS FROM A CLIENT SURVEY

Päivi Honkatukia

National Research Institute of Legal Policy, Helsinki, Finland

RESULTS OF THE ICVS 2011 IN SWITZERLAND: HOW INNOVATIVE METHODS INCREASE RESPONSE RATES Silvia Staubli

University of Zurich, Zurich, Switzerland

Martin Killias

University of Zurich, Institute of Criminology, Zurich, Switzerland

UNLAWFUL INFLUENCE AGAINST LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICIALS IN SWEDEN

Johanna Skinnari

Swedish National Council for Crime Prevention, Stockholm, Sweden Lars Korsell

Swedish National Council for Crime Prevention, Stockholm, Sweden

CRIME VICTIMS' STORIES

Lotta Jägervi

Lund University, Lund, Sweden

THE CRIMINAL AS A CRIME VICTIM

Anita Heber

Södertörn University, Huddinge, Sweden

16:15 - 17:30 PANEL SESSION 4 ROOM GAMMA

CRIME IN CITIES

Moderator: Rossella Selmini

POLICE AND YOUTH IN FRANCE: THE DIFFICULT MANAGEMENT OF TENSIONS

Jacques de Maillard

Center for Sociological Research on Law and Criminal Justice Institutions (CESDIP), University of Versailles, Paris, France

Sebastian Roché

University of Grenoble, Research Center on Public Policy, Politics and Territorial Studies (PACTE), Grenoble, France

Mathieu Zagrodzki

University of Grenoble, Grenoble, France

POLICING INCIVILITY AND REDUCING CRIME IN URBAN TAVERN-CENTRIC ZONES

William Bloss

East Carolina University, Greenville, USA

ILLEGAL MIGRATION AND (IL)LEGAL MARKETS Effi Lambropoulou

Panteion University of Social & Political Sciences, Athens, Greece

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR PRACTITIONERS IN THE UNITED KINGDOM: A NEW CRIMINAL JUSTICE PROFESSION? Kevin Brown

Newcastle University, Newcastle upon Tyne, United Kingdom

CONTROLLING INCIVILITIES, MINOR CRIME AND POVERTY IN EVERYDAY URBAN LIFE: A COMPARATIVE PERSPECTIVE Rossella Selmini

University of Modena and Reggio Emilia/Department for Urban Safety and Local Police of Emilia-Romagna, Modena, Italy

16:15 - 17:30 PANEL SESSION 4 ROOM DELTA

POLICE VALUES

Moderator: Andrew Pilkington

PERCEPTION OF THE RIGHT TO PRIVACY IN POLICE PROCEDURES BY POLICE PROFESSIONALS

Branko Lobnikar

University of Maribor, Faculty of Criminal Justice and Security, Ljubljana, Slovenia

RULE-BENDING BY MORALLY DISENGAGED DETECTIVES: AN ETHNOMETHODOLOGICAL STUDY IN THE BELGIAN POLICE Kim Loyens

Catholic University of Leuven, Institute of Criminology, Leuven, Belgium

LIKE FATHER LIKE SON: PRE-SOCIALIZATION IN THE BELGIAN POLICE

Annelies de Schrijver

Catholic University of Leuven, Leuven, Belgium Sofie de Kimpe

Free University of Brussels, Brussels, Belgium

POLICING IN A POST RACIAL SOCIETY? A UK CASE STUDY

Andrew Pilkington

University of Northampton, Northampton, United Kingdom

17:45 - 18:30 AWARDS CEREMONY (ROOM ALFA)

September 23rd | Friday

09:00-10:15 PLENARY SESSION ROOM ALFA

Moderator: Laima Žilinskienė

Vilnius University, Vilnius, Lithuania

SPACE, INSECURITY AND VICTIMIZATION

Renee Zauberman

National Center for Scientific Research (CNRS), Center for Sociological Research on Law and Criminal Justice Institutions (CESDIP), Affiliated with French Ministry of Justice and University of Versailles-Saint-Quentin-En-Yvelines

CRIME CONTROL IN ESTONIA: 20 YEARS AFTER INDEPENDENCE

Anna Markina

University of Tartu, Tartu, Estonia

10.15 - 10.45 COFFEE BREAK

10:45 - 12:00 PANEL SESSION 5 ROOM THETA

SENTENCING & CRIMINAL JUSTICE IN EUROPE: COMPARISON AND CONVERGENCE (PANEL SESSION OF THE ESC WORKING GROUP ON SENTENCING & PENAL DECISION-MAKING)

Moderator: Grazia Mannozzi

RE(FORMING) DISCOURSES CRIMINAL JUSTICE: A BILATERAL COMPARISON OF FRANCE AND ENGLAND AND WALES

Stewart Field

Cardiff University, Cardiff, United Kingdom

Renaud Colson

Nantes University, Nantes, France

SENTENCING VIGNETTES AND COMPARATIVE SENTENCING RESEARCH

Niamh Maguire

Waterford Institute of Technology, Waterford, Ireland

SENTENCING AND PENAL DECISION-MAKING: ARE DISTINCT NATIONAL IDENTITIES DISAPPEARING? Cyrus Tata

Strathclyde University, Glasgow, United Kingdom

AN EU MODEL OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE? MUTUAL RECOGNITION OF SENTENCING DECISIONS AND PRISONERS' TRANSFER

Stefan Schumann

University of Graz, Graz, Austria

10:45 - 12:00 PANEL SESSION 5 ROOM LAMBDA 1

WHITE-COLLAR CRIME

Moderator: Chris Lewis

THE POLICE'S DEFINITION OF ECONOMIC CRIMES IN FINLAND

Vesa Muttilainen

Police College of Finland, Tampere, Finland

RETHINKING STATE-CORPORATE CRIME: EU ACCESSION AS A CATALYST?

Julian Klinkhammer

University of Heidelberg, Max-Weber-Institute of Sociology, Heidelberg, Germany

Elena Ladygaitė

University of Heidelberg, Heidelberg, Germany

Rafael Bauschke

University of Heidelberg, Heidelberg, Germany

CRIMES RELATED TO CORRUPTION IN POLICE RECORDS Anna Lappalainen

Police College of Finland, Tampere, Finland

THE UK FOREIGN BRIBERY STRATEGY Chris Lewis

University of Portsmouth, Portsmouth, United Kingdom

10:45 - 13:00 PANEL SESSION 5 ROOM IOTA

MEETING OF THE EUROPEAN SOCIETY OF CRIMINOLOGY POSTGRADUATE AND EARLY STAGE RESEARCHERS WORKING GROUP (EPER)

10:45 - 12:00 PANEL SESSION 5 ROOM ETA

PREPARATION AND UPDATE FOR THE INTERNATIONAL SELF-REPORT DELINQUENCY STUDY (ISRD-3)

Moderator: Ineke Haen Marshall

10:45 - 12:00 PANEL SESSION 5 ROOM ZETA

CRIME AND PUNISHMENT

Moderator: Maria Anagnostaki

CRIMINOLOGICAL DIMENSIONS OF ROAD (UN)SAFETY Nina Persak

University of Maribor, Faculty of Criminal Justice and Security, Ljubljana, Slovenia

UNDER THE SPOTLIGHT: ON-THE-SPOT FINES, SOME EARLY FINDINGS FROM THE FIELD

Sara McManus

University of Sheffield, Sheffield, United Kingdom

MORAL AND LEGAL DIMENSIONS OF RESPONSIBILITY FOR FATAL ROAD TRAFFIC OFFENSES

Mina Rauschenbach

University of Geneva, Geneva, Switzerland

COMMUNITY SERVICE IN THE GREEK CRIMINAL JUSTICE SYSTEM: RECENT LEGAL CHANGE AND FUTURE PROSPECTS Maria Anagnostaki

Substance Abuse Prevention Centre, Municipality of Zografou, Athens, Greece

10:45 - 12:00 PANEL SESSION 5 ROOM OMIKRON

TRUST IN CRIMINAL JUSTICE SYSTEM

Moderator: Evaldas Visockas

CONFIDENCE IN LITHUANIAN LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES: CRIME VICTIM'S PERSPECTIVE

Laima Žilinskienė

Vilnius University, Vilnius, Lithuania

DISTRUST IN THE CRIMINAL JUSTICE SYSTEM: THE ROLE OF INDIVIDUAL & MUNICIPALITY LEVEL CHARACTERISTICS.

Anjuli Van Damme

Ghent University, Ghent, Belgium Lieven J.R. Pauwels

Ghent University, Ghent, Belgium

FEAR OF CRIME AND TRUST IN THE WIND OF CHANGE: A STORY ABOUT ADAPTATION ON RISKS

Zuzana Podana

Charles University Prague, Prague, Czech Republic

Jiri Burianek

Charles University Prague, Prague, Czech Republic

TRUST IN JUSTICE SYSTEM: CHALLENGES FOR INSTITUTIONS IN LOW TRUST SOCIETIES Evaldas Visockas

Law Institute of Lithuania, Vilnius, Lithuania

10:45 - 12:00 PANEL SESSION 5 ROOM TAU

TRAFFICKING IN HUMAN BEINGS

Moderator: Anniina Jokinen

KNOWING ABOUT HUMAN TRAFFICKERS IN SERBIA: AVAILABLE DATA AND POLICY IMPLICATIONS

Vesna Nikolic-Ristanovic

University of Belgrade, Faculty for Special Education and Rehabilitation, Belgrade, Serbia

OPERATIONALISING THE DEFINITION OF TRAFFICKING FOR FORCED LABOUR

Natalia Ollus

European Institute for Crime Prevention and Control, Affiliated with the United Nations (HEUNI), Helsinki, Finland

TRAFFICKING FOR FORCED LABOUR - A CHALLENGE FOR THE POLICE INVESTIGATION?

Anniina Jokinen

European Institute for Crime Prevention and Control, Affiliated with the United Nations (HEUNI), Helsinki, Finland

10:45 - 12:00 PANEL SESSION 5 ROOM LAMBDA 2

COPING WITH DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

Moderator: Anastasiya Lukash

A DOUBLE-EDGED SWORD: THE CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE IN PORTUGAL

Marcio Darck

University of Lisbon, Institute of Social Sciences, Lisbon, Portugal

TRACKING ATTRITION IN REPORTED DOMESTIC VIOLENCE CASES IN BARCELONA, SPAIN

Tania Reneaum

Pompeu Fabra University, Barcelona, Spain

DETERRING MEN IN THE GENERAL POPULATION FROM USING VIOLENCE AGAINST THEIR PARTNERS Zeev Winstok

University of Haifa, Haifa, Israel

GAME THEORY. STRATEGIES OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE COMMITMENT AND PREVENTION

Anastasiya Lukash

National Yaroslav the Wise Law Academy of Ukraine, Kharkiv, Ukraine

10:45 - 12:00 PANEL SESSION 5 ROOM OMEGA

THE EFFECTS OF IMPRISONMENT

Moderator: Catrien Bijleveld

PERSONAL NETWORKS PRIOR TO DETENTION: A COMPARISON BETWEEN PRISONERS AND THE GENERAL POPULATION

Ruben De Cuyper

Netherlands Institute for the Study of Crime and Law Enforcement (NSCR), Amsterdam, Netherlands

Anja Dirkzwager

Netherlands Institute for the Study of Crime and Law Enforcement (NSCR), Amsterdam, Netherlands

Peter van der Laan

Netherlands Institute for the Study of Crime and Law Enforcement (NSCR), Amsterdam, Netherlands

Paul Nieuwbeerta

Leiden University, Leiden, Netherlands

Beate Völker

Utrecht University, Utrecht, Netherlands

PRISONERS' MENTAL AND PHYSICAL HEALTH PRIOR TO IMPRISONMENT

Anja Dirkzwager

Netherlands Institute for the Study of Crime and Law Enforcement (NSCR), Amsterdam, Netherlands

Peter van der Laan

Netherlands Institute for the Study of Crime and Law Enforcement (NSCR), Amsterdam, Netherlands

Joni Reef

Leiden University, Leiden, Netherlands

Paul Nieuwbeerta

Leiden University, Leiden, Netherlands

PRISON PROJECT: INTENDED AND UNINTENDED EFFECTS OF IMPRISONMENT

Paul Nieuwbeerta

Leiden University, Leiden, Netherlands

Anja Dirkzwager

Netherlands Institute for the Study of Crime and Law Enforcement (NSCR), Amsterdam, Netherlands

Joni Reef

Leiden University, Leiden, Netherlands

Peter van der Laan

Netherlands Institute for the Study of Crime and Law Enforcement (NSCR), Amsterdam, Netherlands

CHILDREN OF DETAINED FATHERS AND MOTHERS: LIFETIME OUTCOMES AND SURVIVAL

<u>Catrien Bijleveld</u>

Netherlands Institute for the Study of Crime and Law Enforcement (NSCR), Amsterdam, Netherlands

Doreen Huschek

Netherlands Institute for the Study of Crime and Law Enforcement (NSCR), Amsterdam, Netherlands

Steve van de Weijer

Free University of Amsterdam, Amsterdam, Netherlands

10:45 - 12:00 PANEL SESSION 5 ROOM LAMBDA 3

SITUATIONAL CRIME PREVENTION

Moderator: Andrew Newton

MORPHOLOGY OF CRIME PREVENTION

Günter Stummvoll

Danube University Krems, Krems, Austria

SITUATIONAL FOOTBALL HOOLIGANISM PREVENTION IN POLAND

Edyta Drzazga

Jagiellonian University, Department of Criminology, Krakow, Poland

THE MULTILEVEL ANALYTIC PROCESS FOR SITUATIONAL PREVENTION: A NEW METHODOLOGY FOR CRIME PREVENTION Silvia Ciotti

Eurocrime - Research, Training and Consultancy, Tavarnelle val di Pesa, Florence, Italy

NSFRITS (NORTH SEA FREIGHT INTELLIGENT TRANSPORT SOLUTIONS). FINDINGS FROM A PILOT EVALUATION Andrew Newton

University of Huddersfield, Huddersfield, United Kingdom

10:45 - 12:00 PANEL SESSION 5 ROOM EPSILON

PENAL POLICY MAKING PANEL

Moderator: Katrina Morrison

THE POLITICS OF PENAL-WELFARISM

Mary Rogan

Dublin Institute of Technology, Dublin, Ireland

THE DRIVING FORCES BEHIND IRISH PENAL EXPANSION Louise Brangan

Dublin Institute of Technology, Dublin, Ireland

PRISON POLICY IMPACT THROUGH EXPERT ANALYSIS OF OFFICIAL DATA. THE NEW DELINQUENCY OBSERVATORY REPORT

<u>Jose Becerra-Munoz</u>

University of Malaga, Institute of Criminology, Malaga, Spain Elisa Garcia Espana

University of Malaga, Institute of Criminology, Malaga, Spain Araceli Aguilar Conde

University of Malaga, Institute of Criminology, Malaga, Spain

ELITES AND POPULISTS: THE PROBLEMATIC PROCESS OF DEMOCRATISING PENAL POLICY

Katrina Morrison

University of Edinburgh, Law School, Edinburgh, United Kingdom

10:45 - 12:00 PANEL SESSION 5 ROOM GAMMA

VIOLENCE 1

Moderator: Janice Joseph

TECHNIQUES OF NEUTRALISATION AND VIOLENT OFFENDING: PATIENT NARRATIVES

Christine Haddow

University of Edinburgh, Edinburgh, United Kingdom

THE RISE OF VIOLENT OFFENCES IN EUROPE SINCE THE 1990S: FACT OR ARTEFACT?

Marcelo F. Aebi

University of Lausanne, Lausanne, Switzerland

Antonia Linde

Open University of Catalonia, Barcelona, Spain

POLICING VIOLENCE, CRIME, DISORDER AND DISCONTENT: INTERNATIONAL PERSPECTIVES

Dilip K. Das

International Police Executive Symposium, New York, USA

PATTERNS OF NON-FATAL VIOLENT VICTIMIZATION AMONG BLACKS IN U. S.

Janice Joseph

Richard Stockton College of New Jersey, Pomona, USA

10:45 - 12:00 PANEL SESSION 5 ROOM DELTA

COMMUNITY POLICING

Moderator: Matthew Light

EVALUATION OF COMMUNITY POLICING USING GEOSPATIAL DATA MINING

Christian Kreis

University of Lausanne, Lausanne, Switzerland

SAFETY/SECURITY AND THE ROLE OF POLICE IN LOCAL COMMUNITIES IN SLOVENIA - PRELIMINARY FINDINGS Maja Jere

University of Maribor, Ljubljana, Slovenia

Bernarda Tominc

University of Maribor, Ljubljana, Slovenia

Gorazd Meško

University of Maribor, Ljubljana, Slovenia

Andrej Sotlar

University of Maribor, Ljubljana, Slovenia

INFORMALISM AND 'COMMUNITY' IN IRISH POLICING: LOCAL POLICING IN A GLOBAL AGE

Aogan Mulcahy

University College Dublin, Dublin, Ireland

RESIDENTIAL VISITS BY DISTRICT POLICE IN THE REPUBLIC OF GEORGIA

Matthew Light

University of Toronto, Toronto, Canada

12:00 - 13:00 LUNCH

It will be served in the restaurant and coffee area. Please follow the indication of area and day written on your lunch ticket

12:00 - 13:00 ROOM THETA

MEETING OF THE ESC WORKING GROUP ON SENTENCING & PENAL DECISION-MAKING

13:00 - 14:15 PANEL SESSION 6 ROOM THETA

BACK-DOOR SENTENCING: RECALL FROM PRISON – DECISION-MAKING, DUE PROCESS & DESISTANCE (PANEL SESSION OF THE ESC WORKING GROUP ON SENTENCING & PENAL DECISION-MAKING)

Moderator: Nicola Padfield

RECALLING CONDITIONALLY RELEASED PRISONERS IN AUSTRIA

Karin Bruckmueller

University of Vienna, Vienna, Austria

DISCRETION, DESISTANCE, & DUE PROCESS: FRONT & BACK-DOOR SENTENCING IN SCOTLAND

Cyrus Tata

Strathclyde University, Glasgow, United Kingdom

Mary Munro

Strathclyde University, Glasgow, United Kingdom

Monica Barry

Strathclyde University, Glasgow, United Kingdom

BACK DOOR SENTENCING: RECALLING THE CONDITIONALLY RELEASED PRISONER

Nicola Padfield

University of Cambridge, Cambridge, United Kingdom

REVOCATION OF EARLY RELEASE MECHANISMS IN SPAIN <u>José Cid</u>

Autonomous University of Barcelona, Barcelona, Spain

Beatriz Tebar

Catalan Police Department, Barcelona, Spain

13:00 - 14:15 PANEL SESSION 6 ROOM LAMBDA 1

ORGANISED CRIME AND SOCIETY

Moderator: Ernesto Savona

EU PROJECT: INTERNATIONAL RESEARCH NETWORK ON ORGANISED CRIME

Ursula Toettel

Federal Criminal Police Office (Bundeskriminalamt), Wiesbaden, Germany

BUCCANEERING BUSINESS: ORGANIZED CRIME IN THE FISHING INDUSTRY

Eve de Coning

University of Oslo, Oslo, Norway

CRIMINAL POSSESSION OF AMMUNITION: FROM PROBLEM TO POLICY

Marsha de Vries

University of Twente, Enschede, Netherlands

ORGANISED CRIME IN EUROPE BETWEEN THE 'BIG PICTURE' AND THE 'SMALL PICTURE'

Ernesto Savona

Catholic University of the Sacred Heart, Milan, Italy

13:00 - 14:15 PANEL SESSION 6 ROOM IOTA

CRIME AND SPACE

Moderator: Andrew Newton

THE INFLUENCE OF PHYSICAL HOUSE AND NEARBY CHARACTERISTICS ON BURGLARY RISK

Marianne Junger

University of Twente, Enschede, Netherlands

AN ABM USING AWARENESS SPACE TO STUDY POSSIBLE POLICE EFFECTS ON DISTANCE DECAY

Stijn van Daele

Netherlands Institute for the Study of Crime and Law Enforcement (NSCR), Amsterdam, Netherlands

Stijn Ruiter

Netherlands Institute for the Study of Crime and Law Enforcement (NSCR), Amsterdam, Netherlands

Henk Elffers

Netherlands Institute for the Study of Crime and Law Enforcement (NSCR), Amsterdam, Netherlands

HOW PLACES INFLUENCE CRIME: USING GEOSPATIAL DATA TO UNDERSTAND PATTERNS OF DOMESTIC BURGLARY Andrew Newton

University of Huddersfield, Huddersfield, United Kingdom

Alex Hirschfield

University of Huddersfield, Huddersfield, United Kingdom

Mark Birkin

University of Leeds, Leeds, United Kingdom

Nicholas Malleson

University of Leeds, Leeds, United Kingdom

13:00 - 14:15 PANEL SESSION 6 ROOM ETA

REPEATED SELF-REPORTED JUVENILE DELINQUENCY SURVEYS IN EUROPE: EVIDENCE, IMPACT AND UNRESOLVED QUESTIONS

Moderator: Patrik Manzoni

REPEATED SELF-REPORTED JUVENILE DELINQUENCY SURVEYS IN EUROPE: FINLAND

Janne Kivivuori

National Research Institute of Legal Policy, Helsinki, Finland

REPEATED SELF-REPORTED JUVENILE DELINQUENCY SURVEYS IN EUROPE: FEASIBILITY STUDY FROM SWITZERLAND

Sonia Lucia

University of Geneva, Geneva, Switzerland

Patrik Manzoni

University of Zurich, Zurich, Switzerland

THE YOUTH DELINQUENCY SURVEY (YDS) OF THE WODC RESEARCH AND DOCUMENTATION CENTRE OF THE DUTCH MINISTRY OF SAFETY AND JUSTICE

Veroni Eichelsheim

WODC Research and Documentation Centre of the Dutch Ministry of Safety and Justice, Den Haag, Netherlands

André van der Laan

WODC Research and Documentation Centre of the Dutch Ministry of Safety and Justice, Den Haag, Netherlands

THE YOUTH MONITOR AND SELF-REPORTED JUVENILE DELINQUENCY IN FLANDERS (BELGIUM)

Nicole Vettenburg

Ghent Universitity, Ghent, Belgium

13:00 - 14:15 PANEL SESSION 6 ROOM ZETA

ALTERNATIVES TO IMPRISONMENT

Moderator: Sheryl Van Horne

LEGITIMACY OF IMPRISONMENT, COMMUNITY SANCTIONS AND FINES - A EUROPEAN PERSPECTIVE

Sonja Snacken

Free University of Brussels, Brussels, Belgium

Dirk van Zyl Smit

Nottingham University, Nottingham, United Kingdom

COMMUNITY SANCTIONS AND MEASURES IN EUROPE: METHODOLOGICAL ISSUES IN THE SPACE II SURVEY

Yann Marguet

University of Lausanne, Lausanne, Switzerland

Natalia Delgrande

University of Lausanne, Lausanne, Switzerland

Marcelo F. Aebi

University of Lausanne, Lausanne, Switzerland

THE IMPACT OF ELECTRONIC MONITORING COMPARED TO THE PRISON SENTENCE. AN EXPERIENCE RESEARCH Delphine Vanhaelemeesch

Ghent University, Ghent, Belgium

A HOME CONFINEMENT EXERCISE: REDUCING AUTHORITARIANISM AND ENHANCING EMPATHY AMONG COLLEGE STUDENTS

Sheryl Van Horne

Arcadia University, Glenside, USA

13:00 - 14:15 PANEL SESSION 6 ROOM OMIKRON

TRUST IN POLICE

Moderator: Megan O'Neill

THE IMPACT OF MASS MEDIA ON PUBLIC CONFIDENCE IN THE POLICE

Katrin Hohl

London School of Economics, London, United Kingdom

CITIZEN DECISION MAKING IN NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICING

Bas van Stokkom

Free University of Amsterdam, Amsterdam, Netherlands

POLICE ORGANIZATION AND TRAINING: INNOVATIONS IN THEORY AND PRACTICE

Maria (Maki) Haberfeld

The City University of New York, John Jay College of Criminal Justice, New York, USA

IMPROVING CONFIDENCE IN POLICING: FINDINGS FROM THE 'STREET-A-WEEK' PROJECT

Megan O'Neill

University of Salford, Salford, United Kingdom

Neal Hazel

University of Salford, Salford, United Kingdom

13:00 - 14:15 PANEL SESSION 6 ROOM TAU

TERRORISM

Moderator: Russell Smith

THE SEDUCTIONS OF TERRORISM

Simon Cottee

Bangor University, Bangor, United Kingdom

DOES LEGITIMACY MATTER? ATTITUDES TOWARD VIOLENCE IN EGYPT, MOROCCO AND INDONESIA

Gary Lafree

University of Maryland, College Park, USA

Nancy Morris

Southern Illinois University, Carbondale, USA

ISLAMIST TERRORIST PERPETRATED / ATTEMPTED ATTACKS IN ITALY: A LOW-COST APPROACH Stefano Caneppele

Catholic University of the Sacred Heart, Milan, Italy

ANTI-MONEY LAUNDERING AND COUNTER-TERRORISM FINANCING REGIMES ACROSS THE GLOBE

Russell Smith

Australian Institute of Criminology, Canberra, Australia

13:00 - 14:15 PANEL SESSION 6 ROOM LAMBDA 2

CRIMINAL CAREERS

Moderator: Bronwyn Naylor

CRIMINAL HISTORY AS A PREDICTOR FOR HOMICIDE OFFENDING?

Soenita Ganpat

Leiden University, Leiden, Netherlands

Paul Nieuwbeerta

Leiden University, Leiden, Netherlands

Joanne van der Leun

Leiden University, Leiden, Netherlands

Marieke Liem

Leiden University, Leiden, Netherlands

ONCE A SEX OFFENDER, ALWAYS A SEX OFFENDER? <u>Claire Hargreaves</u>

Lancaster University, Lancaster, United Kingdom

PREDICTING RECONVICTION FOR MIDDLE CLASS OFFENDERS. DO PREDICTORS CHANGE WITH LENGTH OF FOLLOW-UP?

Keith Soothil

Lancaster University, Lancaster, United Kingdom

Leslie Humphreys

Lancaster University, Lancaster, United Kingdom

Brian Francis

Lancaster University, Lancaster, United Kingdom

RISK AND TRUST: WHY DO EMPLOYERS WANT CRIMINAL HISTORY INFORMATION?

Bronwyn Naylor

Monash University, Melbourne, Australia

13:00 - 14:15 PANEL SESSION 6 ROOM OMEGA

CONDITIONS IN PRISONS

Moderator: Gert Vermeulen

THE POLITICS OF SUFFERING: CONDITIONS OF IMPRISONMENT AND PRISONER HEALTH IN CONTEMPORARY GREECE

Leonidas Cheliotis

Queen Mary University of London, London, United Kingdom

MEASURING SUICIDE AND DEATH IN DETENTION - PROBLEMS AND PROPOSALS

Daniel Fink

Swiss Federal Statistical Office, Neuchâtel, Switzerland

'NO TIME FOR LUXURIES!' PRISON CROWDING AND CLASSIFICATION PRACTICES IN THE BELGIAN PRISON SYSTEM

Luc Robert

National Institute of Criminalistics and Criminology, Brussels, Belgium / Catholic University of Leuven, Institute of Criminology, Leuven, Belgium

MATERIAL DETENTION CONDITIONS, EXECUTION OF CUSTODIAL SENTENCES AND PRISONER TRANSFER IN THE EU

Gert Vermeulen

Ghent University, Institute for International Research on Criminal Policy (IRCP), Ghent, Belgium

13:00 - 14:15 PANEL SESSION 6 ROOM LAMBDA 3

ETHNIC AND RELIGIOUS NETWORKS

Moderator: Colin Webster

STREET GANGS IN SPAIN: THEIR CHARACTERISTICS AND DELINQUENCY

Leanid Kazyrytski

University of Girona, Girona, Spain

THE TRANS-ATLANTIC LATINO

John Rodriguez

University of Texas at Arlington, Arlington, USA

THE CHANGED MEANING. THE WORDS OF ISLAM AND THE RADICAL THOUGHT

Silvia Ciotti

Eurocrime - Research, Training and Consultancy, Tavarnelle val di Pesa, Florence, Italy

NEGOTIATING IDENTITY AND SOCIAL COHESION: YOUNG PEOPLE ON RELIGION

Colin Webster

Leeds Metropolitan University, Leeds, United Kingdom

13:00 - 14:15 PANEL SESSION 6 ROOM EPSILON

CRIME STATISTICS AND RESEARCH

Moderator: Chris Eskridge

A CRITICAL COMPARISON OF THE 2 MAIN SOURCES OF JUDICIAL CRIMINAL STATISTIC IN ITALY

Giovanna Tagliacozzo

National Institute of Statistics (ISTAT), Rome, Italy

Isabella Corazziari

National Institute of Statistics (ISTAT), Rome, Italy

'TWO-RAY' MODEL OF INVESTIGATION OF REGISTERED AND LATENT CRIME IN LITHUANIA

Alfredas Kiškis

Mykolas Romeris University, Vilnius, Lithuania

Svetlana Justickaja

Mykolas Romeris University, Vilnius, Lithuania

Rokas Uscila

Mykolas Romeris University, Vilnius, Lithuania

EXPLORING INTERNATIONAL DIFFERENCES JIN REACTIONS TO CRIME: SECURITY PRECAUTIONS AND REPORTING CRIME

Nathalie Guzy

Federal Criminal Police Office (Bundeskriminalamt), Wiesbaden, Germany

Christoph Birkel

Federal Criminal Police Office (Bundeskriminalamt), Wiesbaden, Germany

IBERO-AMERICAN NETWORK OF DATA ANALYSIS ON CRIME AND CITIZEN SECURITY (RIADD)

Deborah Dietl

University of Malaga, Criminology Institute, Malaga, Spain Fatima Perez Jimenez

University of Malaga, Criminology Institute, Malaga, Spain **José Luis Díez Ripollés**

University of Malaga, Criminology Institute, Malaga, Spain

13:00 - 14:15 PANEL SESSION 6 ROOM GAMMA

VIOLENCE 2

Moderator: Markku Heiskanen

RESULTS OF COMPARATIVE RESEARCH OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE IN THE UNITED STATES AND IN UKRAINE Anastasiva Lukash

National Yaroslav the Wise Law Academy of Ukraine, Kharkiv, Ukraine

IS THE FAST-TRACK TRIAL AN EFFECTIVE PROCEDURE TO FACE THE GENDER-BASED VIOLENCE? A VIEW FROM SPAIN Alberto Saiz Garitaonandia

University of the Basque Country, Leioa, Spain

VIOLENCE AGAINST MEN AS A CHALLENGING TOPIC AND THE ISSUE FOR EMPIRICAL RESEARCH Jiri Burianek

Charles University Prague, Prague, Czech Republic

VIOLENCE AGAINST MEN

Markku Heiskanen

European Institute for Crime Prevention and Control, Affiliated with the United Nations (HEUNI), Helsinki, Finland

13:00 - 14:15 PANEL SESSION 6 ROOM DELTA

LOCAL POLICING: CASE STUDIES FROM THE UK AND...

Moderator: Fiona McLean

POLICING AND OFFENDER MANAGEMENT: OBSERVATIONS FROM LONDON'S DIAMOND INITIATIVE

Betsy Stanko

Metropolitan Police Service, London, United Kingdom

SLOVENIAN POLICE, ROMA COMMUNITIES AND MULTICULTURAL COMPETENCY: A PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS Staci Strobl

The City University of New York, John Jay College of Criminal Justice, New York, USA

Maki (Maki) Haberfeld

The City University of New York , John Jay College of Criminal Justice, New York, USA

Emanuel Banutai

University of Maribor, Faculty of Criminal Justice and Security, Ljubljana, Slovenia

Susanne Duque

The City University of New York, John Jay College of Criminal Justice, New York, USA

NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICING AND NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE INSPECTORS: THE BELGIAN CASE

Veerle Pashley

Free University of Brussels, Brussels, Belgium

Sybille Smeets

Free University of Brussels, Brussels, Belgium

Els Enhus

Free University of Brussels, Brussels, Belgium

HOW FRONTLINE POLICE OFFICERS SPEND THEIR TIME: AN OBSERVATIONAL STUDY

Fiona McLean

National Policing Improvement Agency, London, United Kingdom

14:15 - 14:45 ICE CREAM COFFEE BREAK AND POSTER SESSION

14:45 - 16:00 PANEL SESSION 7 ROOM THETA

DESISTANCE (PANEL SESSION OF THE ESC WORKING GROUP ON COMMUNITY SANCTIONS)

Moderator: Miranda Boone

TURNING POINTS AND 'RETURNING' POINTS. UNDERSTANDING THE ROLE OF FAMILY IN DESISTANCE José Cid

Autonomous University of Barcelona , Bellaterra, Spain **Joel Martí**

Autonomous University of Barcelona, Bellaterra, Spain

DESISTANCE IN THE CRIMINAL CAREERS OF DRUG USING OFFENDERS

Charlotte Colman

Ghent University, Ghent, Belgium

THE RELATIONAL CONTEXT OF DESISTANCE: SOME IMPLICATIONS AND OPPORTUNITIES FOR SOCIAL POLICY Beth Weaver

University of Strathclyde, Glasgow, United Kingdom

ENGAGING POLITICAL PRISONERS IN NORTHERN IRELAND IN TALKING ABOUT DESISTANCE

Tim Chapman

University of Ulster, Belfast, United Kingdom

14:45 - 16:00 PANEL SESSION 7 ROOM LAMBDA 1

MAFIA

Moderator: Jay Albanese

'NDRANGHETA AND COCAINE TRAFFICKING: POSITIONING OF DRUG TRAFFICKERS IN A MAFIA-TYPE ORGANIZATION Francesco Calderoni

Catholic University of the Sacred Heart, Milan, Italy

'NDRANGHETA IN CALABRIA

Vincent Figliomeni

Francesco Figliomeni Center for Social Science Research in Calabria, Siderno Marina, Italy

ITALIAN STUDENTS AND THE MAFIA: FEELINGS, PERCEPTIONS AND INFORMATION ON THE PHENOMENON Giuseppe Ricotta

Sapienza University of Rome, Rome, Italy

Ludovica Ioppolo

Sapienza University of Rome, Rome, Italy

Francesca Della Ratta-Rinaldi

National Institute of Statistics (ISTAT), Rome, Italy

THE COSA NOSTRA IN THE U. S.: ADAPTING TO ENVIRONMENTAL CHANGES AFTER A 25-YEAR PROSECUTION EFFORT

Jay Albanese

Virginia Commonwealth University, Herndon, USA

14:45 - 16:00 PANEL SESSION 7 ROOM IOTA

CONVICTED PERSONS

Moderator: Katherine Biber

IMPROVEMENT OF POSSIBILITIES FOR IDENTIFICATION OF CONVICTED PERSONS

Andris Kairiss

Latvian Ministry of the Interior, Information Centre, Riga, Latvia

REGIMES OF CRIMINAL DISENFRANCHISEMENT Milena Tripkovic

European University Institute (EUI), San Domenico di Fiesole, Italy

PARDON GRANTING IN SPAIN (2004-2008)

Antonio Doval

University of Alicante, San Vicente del Raspeig, Alicante, Spain **Isidoro Blanco**

University of Alicante, San Vicente del Raspeig, Alicante, Spain Cristina Fernández-Pacheco Estrada

University of Alicante, San Vicente del Raspeig, Alicante, Spain Clara Viana

University of Alicante, San Vicente del Raspeig, Alicante, Spain Juan Carlos Sandoval

University of Alicante, San Vicente del Raspeig, Alicante, Spain

OPEN SECRETS: HUMILIATION AND CRIMINAL RECORDS Katherine Biber

University of Technology, Sydney, Australia

14:45 - 16:00 PANEL SESSION 7 ROOM ETA

NEW FORMS OF POLICING

Moderator: John Kerr

LESS CROWD VIOLENCE WITH DIALOGUE POLICING? Johannes Knutsson

Norwegian Police University College, Oslo, Norway

NEW FORMS OF POLICING AND THE FEELING OF (UN)SAFETY AMONG THE SHOPKEEPERS IN ATHENS AND PIRAEUS Christina Zarafonitou

Panteion University of Social and Political Sciences, Athens, Greece Aggeliki Patelaki

Panteion University of Social and Political Sciences, Athens, Greece Vassiliki Lekka

Panteion University of Social and Political Sciences, Athens, Greece

THE POLICE AS A CARETAKER OF SAFETY OR AN EMERGENCY SERVICE?

Isabel Verwee

Free University of Brussels, Brussels, Belgium

THE SECURITIZATION AND POLICING OF ART IN LONDON John Kerr

City University London, London, United Kingdom

14:45 - 16:00 PANEL SESSION 7 ROOM ZETA

PENAL POLICY

Moderator: Sheryl Van Horne

BUILDING A BETTER PROCESS OF CRIMINAL POLICY DECISION MAKING

Jose Becerra-Munoz

University of Malaga, Institute of Criminology, Malaga, Spain

CRIME AND JUSTICE IN CYPRUS: A CRITICAL OVERVIEW Andreas Kapardis

University of Cyprus, Nicosia, Cyprus

PENAL POLICY IN LITHUANIA

Algimantas Čepas

Law Institute of Lithuania, Vilnius, Lithuania

Gintautas Sakalauskas

Law Institute of Lithuania, Vilnius, Lithuania

Laura Ūselė

Law Institute of Lithuania, Vilnius, Lithuania

Aušra Pocienė

Law Institute of Lithuania, Vilnius, Lithuania

Skirmantas Bikelis

Law Institute of Lithuania, Vilnius, Lithuania

RETHINKING U.S. MASS INCARCERATION: 21ST CENTURY CHALLENGES & IMPLICATIONS FOR EUROPE & BEYOND Sheryl Van Horne

Arcadia University, Glenside, USA

14:45 - 16:00 PANEL SESSION 7 ROOM OMIKRON

PUBLIC OPINION, CRIME AND JUSTICE

Moderator: Lizzie Seal

MEDIUM VS. MESSAGE: COMMUNICATING JUSTICE - LESSONS FROM PORNOGRAPHY

Paul McGuinness

University of Glasgow, Glasgow, United Kingdom

ARE PEOPLE REALLY INTERESTED IN CRIME? AN EXPLORATORY STUDY OF EU AND US CITIZENS' GOOGLE SEARCHES

Michael Brown

Ball State University, Muncie, USA

MEDIA AND PENAL POLICY IN THE CZECH REPUBLIC <u>Jiri Vlach</u>

Institute of Criminology and Social Prevention, Prague, Czech Republic

PUBLIC RESPONSE AND ABOLITION OF THE DEATH PENALTY IN ENGLAND AND WALES

Lizzie Seal

Durham University, Durham, United Kingdom

14:45 - 16:00 PANEL SESSION 7 ROOM TAU

CULTURAL CRIMINOLOGY: IMAGERY OF INTERNATIONAL CRIMINAL JUSTICE

Moderator: Dina Siegel

SELLING THE ICC: COMMUNICATIONS AND OUTREACH AT THE INTERNATIONAL CRIMINAL COURT

Chrisje Brants

Utrecht University, Utrecht, Netherlands

Kees Brants

University of Amsterdam, Amsterdam, Netherlands

IMPACT OF CONFLICTING IMAGES UNDER INTERNATIONAL CRIMINAL JUSTICE ON HUMAN RIGHTS OF CHILD SOLDIERS

Ton Liefaard

Utrecht University, Utrecht, Netherlands

WAGNER IN ISRAEL - A MIXTURE OF MUSIC, POLITICS AND CRIME

Dina Siegel

Utrecht University, Willem Pompe Institute for Criminal Law and Criminology, Utrecht, Netherlands

14:45 - 16:00 PANEL SESSION 7 ROOM LAMBDA 2

MEETING OF THE EUROPEAN GENDER CRIME AND JUSTICE WORKING GROUP

14:45 - 16:00 PANEL SESSION 7 ROOM OMEGA

OVERSIGHT OF HUMAN RIGHTS IN CRIMINAL JUSTICE Moderator: Stephen Shute

PRISON OMBUDSMEN AS HUMAN RIGHTS FACILITATORS Sabine Carl

Free University Berlin, Berlin, Germany

HOW TO IMPROVE PUBLIC OVERSIGHT IN CLOSED INSTITUTIONS IN THE CEE-FSU REGION? <u>David Vig</u>

Eötvös Loránd University, Budapest, Hungary

SOMEWHERE BETWEEN: THE BELGIAN RESPONSES TO THE REPORTS OF THE EUROPEAN ANTI-TORTURE COMMITTEE Tom Daems

Catholic University of Leuven, Leuven, Belgium

IMPROVING CRIMINAL JUSTICE: THE ROLE OF INSPECTION Stephen Shute

University of Sussex, Brighton, United Kingdom

14:45 - 16:00 PANEL SESSION 7 ROOM LAMBDA 3

JUVENILE JUSTICE 2 Moderator: Patricia Gray

THE EVOLVING STATE OF JUVENILE JUSTICE: PERSPECTIVES, POLICIES, AND PRACTICE: ARE WE THERE YET?

Alida Merlo

Indiana University of Pennsylvania, Indiana, USA

Peter Benekos

Mercyhurst College, Erie, USA

IMPROVING MENTAL HEALTH PROVISION IN JUVENILE JUSTICE: EMERGING STRATEGIES IN ENGLAND AND BEYOND

Neal Hazel

University of Salford, Salford, United Kingdom

MINOR DRUG USE OFFENCES AND REPRIMAND OF THE YOUNG

Jarmo Houtsonen

Police College of Finland, Tampere, Finland

STRATEGIC DILEMMAS IN YOUTH JUSTICE PARTNERSHIPS AND THE FAILURE TO ADDRESS THE SOCIAL

Patricia Gray

Plymouth University, Plymouth Law School, Plymouth, United Kingdom

14:45 - 16:00 PANEL SESSION 7 ROOM EPSILON

GLOBAL MEETS LOCAL: CRIME AND PUNISHMENT IN COMPARATIVE PERSPECTIVE

Moderator: Adam Crawford

CONVERGENT PRESSURES AND CULTURAL SINGULARITIES: CRIME AND PUNISHMENT IN COMPARATIVE PERSPECTIVE Lesley McAra

University of Edinburgh, Edinburgh, United Kingdom

PUBLIC SAFETY REGIMES

Gordon Hughes

Cardiff University, Cardiff, United Kingdom

LOCAL SECURITY REGIMES: THE NEGOTIATION OF STATE, POWER AND CRIMINALIZATION

Adam Edwards

Cardiff University, School of Social Sciences, Cardiff, United Kingdom Gordon Hughes

Cardiff University, Cardiff, United Kingdom

UNDERSTANDING TRANSFORMATION AND NON-TRANSFORMATION IN TRANSITIONAL CONTEXTS Andy Aitchison

University of Edinburgh, Edinburgh, United Kingdom

14:45 - 16:00 PANEL SESSION 7 ROOM GAMMA

TOWARDS A EUROPEAN HOMICIDE MONITOR

Moderator: Johanna Hagstedt

TOWARDS A EUROPEAN HOMICIDE MONITOR - THE FIRST RESULTS FROM A LETHAL VIOLENCE DATABASE

Johanna Hagstedt

Swedish National Council for Crime Prevention, Stockholm, Sweden Marieke Liem

Leiden University, Leiden, Netherlands

Martti Lehti

National Research Institute of Legal Policy, Helsinki, Finland

Sven Granath

Swedish National Council for Crime Prevention, Stockholm, Sweden

Soenita Ganpat

Leiden University, Leiden, Netherlands

Janne Kivivuori

National Research Institute of Legal Policy, Helsinki, Finland

Paul Nieuwbeerta

Leiden University, Leiden, Netherlands

14:45 - 16:00 PANEL SESSION 7 ROOM DELTA

THEORETICAL PERSPECTIVES ON COMMUNITY POLICING (PANEL SESSION OF THE EUROPEAN SOCIETY OF CRIMINOLOGY WORKING GROUP ON POLICING)

Moderator: Marleen Easton

COMMUNITY POLICING AND DEMOCRATIC AUTHORITY. EXAMPLES FROM PORTUGAL AND BRAZIL

Susana Durao

University of Lisbon, Institute of Social Sciences, Lisbon, Portugal

COMMUNITY POLICING AND THE ROLE OF GOVERNANCE: AN EVALUATION OF LOCAL POLICE OFFICES IN STOCKHOLM André Roos

Swedish National Council for Crime Prevention, Stockholm, Sweden

COMMUNITY POLICING AS SECURITY RITUAL

Alistair Henry

University of Edinburgh, Edinburgh, United Kingdom Simon Mackenzie

University of Glasgow, Glasgow, United Kingdom

SCREENING COMMUNITY POLICING ON CITIZEN PARTICIPATION

Marleen Easton

University College Ghent, Ghent, Belgium

16:15 - 17:30 PANEL SESSION 8 ROOM THETA

SENTENCING POLICIES, PRACTICES, & PUBLICS: BRIDGING THE GAPS (PANEL SESSION OF THE ESC WORKING GROUP ON SENTENCING & PENAL DECISION-MAKING)

Moderator: Stewart Field

DO THE DRUGS, DO THE TIME? THE EFFECT OF DRUG ABUSE ON SENTENCES IMPOSED ON DRUG OFFENDERS

Steven Belenko

Temple University, Philadelphia, USA

Cassia Spohn

Arizona State University, Phoenix, USA

PUBLIC ATTITUDES TO THE SENTENCING OF DRUG OFFENCES IN ENGLAND AND WALES

Mike Hough

Birkbeck, University of London, Institute for Criminal Policy Research (ICPR), London, United Kingdom

Jessica Jacobson

Birkbeck, University of London, Institute for Criminal Policy Research (ICPR), London, United Kingdom

Amy Kirby

Birkbeck, University of London, Institute for Criminal Policy Research (ICPR), London, United Kingdom

THE ALLOCATION OF SENTENCING DISCRETION IN THE ITALIAN LEGAL EXPERIENCE ABOUT SECURITY POLICIES Grazia Mannozzi

University of Insubria, Pavia, Italy

SEVERE SANCTIONS FOR JUVENILES: DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE LEGISLATOR'S INTENTIONS AND THE WAY THEY ARE APPLIED Pauline Schuyt

Leiden University, Leiden, Netherlands

16:15 - 17:30 PANEL SESSION 8 ROOM LAMBDA 1

CONTROL OF ORGANISED CRIME

Moderator: Michael Woodiwiss

THE INTERNATIONAL SECURITISATION OF ORGANISED CRIME: POWER, KNOWLEDGE, AND THE PRIMACY OF THE STATE

Sappho Xenakis

University of Oxford, School of Interdisciplinary Area Studies, Oxford, United Kingdom

ORGANIZED CRIME IN CONTEMPORARY RUSSIA Yakov Gilinskiy

Academy of General Prosecutor's Office, St. Petersburg's Juridical Institute , St. Petersburg, Russian Federation

IS BRITAIN IGNORING ORGANISED CRIME? Anna Sergi

University of Essex, Colchester, United Kingdom

'MADE IN THE USA': THE EXPORT OF ORGANIZED CRIME CONTROL NARRATIVES AND POLICIES

Michael Woodiwiss

University of the West of England, Bristol, United Kingdom

16:15 - 17:30 PANEL SESSION 8 ROOM IOTA

MENTAL PROCESSES AND CRIME

Moderator: Wes Johnson

MENTAL DISORDER AND DANGEROUS OFFENDER Helena Valkova

Charles University Prague, Prague, Czech Republic

RAPID CHANGES IN THE TBS-SANCTION FOR MENTALLY ILL OFFENDERS IN THE NETHERLANDS IN THE LAST DECADE Frans Koenraadt

Utrecht University, Law School, Willem Pompe Institute for Criminal Law and Criminology, Utrecht, Netherlands

MAKING ATTACHMENT THEORY USABLE WITH OFFENDERS Maria Ansbro

Queen's University Belfast/University of Hertfordshire, Hatfield, United Kingdom

NEUROBIOLOGICAL FACTORS AND OFFENDERS' TREATMENT RESPONSE TO A COGNITIVE SKILLS TRAINING

Liza Cornet

Netherlands Institute for the Study of Crime and Law Enforcement (NSCR), Amsterdam, Netherlands

Katy de Kogel

Dutch Ministry of Security and Justice, Den Haag, Netherlands

Henk Nijman

Radboud University Nijmegen, Nijmegen, Netherlands

Adrian Raine

University of Pennsylvania, Philadelphia, USA

CRIMINAL JUSTICE, MENTAL ILLNESS AND THE EVOLUTION OF BEHAVIORAL HEALTH COURTS IN THE UNITED STATES Wes Johnson

University of Southern Mississippi, Hattiesburg, USA

16:15 - 17:30 PANEL SESSION 8 ROOM ETA

ROUNDTABLE DISCUSSION OF THE WORKING GROUP ON WOMEN, CRIME AND CRIMINAL JUSTICE

16:15 - 17:30 PANEL SESSION 8 ROOM ZETA

CRIMINOLOGICAL METHODS

Moderator: Jude Towers

COMPUTER- ASSISTED VS. PAPER-AND-PENCIL INTERVIEWS - RESULTS OF A SCHOOL SURVEY EXPERIMENT Dirk Baier

Criminological Research Institute of Lower Saxony, Hannover, Germany

THE INFLUENCE OF PREVIOUSLY COMMITTED CRIMES ON THE LIKELIHOOD OF ARREST OF SERIAL OFFENDERS Marre Lammers

Netherlands Institute for the Study of Crime and Law Enforcement (NSCR), Amsterdam, Netherlands

Wim Bernasco

Netherlands Institute for the Study of Crime and Law Enforcement (NSCR), Amsterdam, Netherlands

UNFAIRLY SHUNNED: COVERT PARTICIPANT OBSERVATION Iris Steenhout

Free University of Brussels, Brussels, Belgium

Kristel Bevens

Free University of Brussels, Brussels, Belgium

THE POTENTIAL OF MULTILEVEL MODELLING TO CONTRIBUTE TO A FEMINIST ANALYSIS OF GB-VAW Iude Towers

Lancaster University, Lancaster, United Kingdom

16:15 - 17:30 PANEL SESSION 8 ROOM OMIKRON

SOLVING CRIMES

Moderator: Cheryl Allsop

UNSOLVED HOMICIDE CASES IN SWITZERLAND

Nora Markwalder

University of Zurich, Zurich, Switzerland

DNA DATABASES IN EUROPE: AN EFFECTIVE TOOL FOR CRIME FIGHTING?

Filipe Santos

University of Minho, Braga, Portugal

Helena Machado

University of Minho, Braga, Portugal

GRAPHOLOGY METHODS AND FORENSIC DOCUMENT EXAMINATION IN 'WHITE COLLAR CRIME'

Elisa Tricarico

Security Research and Management School (SERMAS), Cusano Milanino, Italy

COLD CASE MAJOR CRIME REVIEWS - THE RELIANCE OF SCIENCE?

Cheryl Allsop

Cardiff University, Bristol, United Kingdom

16:15 - 17:30 PANEL SESSION 8 ROOM TAU

GLOBALISED CRIMINAL JUSTICE

Moderator: Marianne Wade

FROM BURDEN TO RELIEF: BUILDING ON THE GLOBAL BURDEN OF ARMED VIOLENCE

Anna Alvazzi del Frate

Small Arms Survey, Geneva, Switzerland

THE PRINCIPLE OF NE BIS IN IDEM IN THE PROSECUTION OF TRANSNATIONAL CRIME

Gerard Coffey

University of Limerick, Limerick, Ireland

RESOLVING PROSECUTORIAL JURISDICTION UNDER INTERNATIONAL CRIMINAL LAW

Gerard Coffey

University of Limerick, Limerick, Ireland

WHY WE MIGHT NEED A EUROPEAN PUBLIC PROSECUTOR Marianne Wade

University of Birmingham, Edgbaston, Birmingham, United Kingdom

16:15 - 17:30 PANEL SESSION 8 ROOM OMEGA

CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND HUMAN RIGHTS

Moderator: Alison Liebling

THE KNOWLEDGE OF HUMAN RIGHTS BETWEEN A SAMPLE OF STUDENTS - CITY OF BRESCIA - ITALY

Luisa Ravagnani

University of Brescia, Brescia, Italy

Anna Antonietti

University of Brescia, Brescia, Italy

Carlo Alberto Romano

University of Brescia, Brescia, Italy

PROSPECTIVE SURVEILLANCE WITH A VIEW OF HUMAN RIGHTS ENFORCEMENT

Zvonimir Ivanovic

Academy of Criminalistics and Police Studies, Belgrade, Serbia

Vladimir Urošević

Serbian Ministry of Internal Affairs, Belgrade, Serbia

Sergej Uljanov

Serbian Ministry of Internal Affairs, Belgrade, Serbia

'SUPER ISOLATION' - REFLECTIONS ON SO CALLED 'N-UNITS' IN POLISH PRISONS

Zbigniew Lasocik

Lazarski University, Warsaw, Poland

DETAINING TERRORISTS IN SPECIAL FACILITIES: ENHANCED OR RESISTED PUNITIVENESS IN THE NETHERLANDS? Miranda Boone

University of Utrecht/University of Groningen, Utrecht, Netherlands

NEW PROBLEMS OF LEGITIMACY IN HIGH SECURITY PRISONS, POST 9/11

Alison Liebling

University of Cambridge, Cambridge, United Kingdom

16:15 - 17:30 PANEL SESSION 8 ROOM LAMBDA 3

NEW DEVELOPMENTS IN GUARDIANSHIP RESEARCH Moderator: Henk Elffers

VULNERABILITY OF THE ECONOMY AND GUARDIANSHIP Tom Vander Beken

Ghent University, Ghent, Belgium

THE THIN LINE BETWEEN BEING VIGILANT AND BEING A VIGILANTE

Nicole Haas

Netherlands Organisation for Scientific Research, Amsterdam, Netherlands

EYES ON THE STREET. GETTING POLICE RESOURCES IN THE RIGHT PLACE AT THE RIGHT TIME

Ron Fellows

IBM Corporation, Cheshire, United Kingdom

EXPERIMENTS IN GUARDIANSHIP RESEARCH Henk Elffers

Netherlands Institute for the Study of Crime and Law Enforcement (NSCR), Amsterdam, Netherlands

Maud van Bavel

Netherlands Institute for the Study of Crime and Law Enforcement (NSCR), Amsterdam, Netherlands

16:15 - 17:30 PANEL SESSION 8 ROOM EPSILON

CRIMINALIZATION

Moderator: Jane Healy

ASSISTED SUICIDE AND VOLUNTARY EUTHANASIA. ATTITUDES OF SWISS PHYSICIANS, JURISTS AND THE PUBLIC

David Studer

University of Zurich, Zurich, Switzerland

Patrik Manzoni

University of Zurich, Zurich, Switzerland

THE DISPROPORTIONATE PUNITIVE USE OF THE CRIMINAL JUSTICE SYSTEM TO PARTNER VIOLENCE ON WOMEN

<u>Anabel Cerezo Dominguez</u>

University of Málaga, Málaga, Spain

José Luis Díez Ripollés

University of Málaga, Málaga, Spain

María José Benítez Jiménez

University of Málaga, Málaga, Spain

Araceli Aguilar Conde

University of Málaga, Málaga, Spain

THE PROBLEM OF PUNISHING UNNATURAL MANNER OBSCENITY

Veysel Dinler

Hitit University, Çorum, Turkey

MAKE VERBAL ABUSE A CRIME: LISTENING TO DISABLED PEOPLE'S EXPERIENCES OF HATE CRIME

Jane Healy

Middlesex University, London, United Kingdom

16:15 - 17:30 PANEL SESSION 8 ROOM GAMMA

HATE CRIMES

Moderator: Loretta Trickett

DISCRIMINATION AND HATE: OVER-CRIMINALIZATION OR NEW NORMATIVITY?

Charis Papacharalambous

University of Cyprus, Nicosia, Cyprus

ETHNOGRAPHIC REFLECTIONS ON RACIST HATE CRIME Corinne Funnell

Cardiff University, Cardiff, United Kingdom

RELATIONS BETWEEN TOLERANCE AND HATE CRIMES IN ESTONIA

Mauri Sööt

Tallinn University, Tallinn, Estonia

HATE CRIME? THE ROLE OF MASCULINITIES IN TARGETED VIOLENCE AGAINST ETHNIC MINORITIES

Loretta Trickett

Nottingham Trent University, Nottingham, United Kingdom

16:15 - 17:30 PANEL SESSION 8 ROOM DELTA

DEMOCRATIC POLICING IN TRANSITIONAL SOCIETIES

Moderator: Jelle Janssens

FROM CBP TO SCP: AN EMERGENT TEMPLATE FOR 'DEMOCRATISING' SECURITY IN COUNTRIES OF TRANSITION?

Jarrett Blaustein

University of Edinburgh, Edinburgh, United Kingdom

FRIENDS AND ENEMIES: THE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE PUBLIC AND PRIVATE POLICE IN DURBAN, SOUTH AFRICA Tessa Diphoorn

Utrecht University, Utrecht, Netherlands

RECONCILIATION BETWEEN POLICE AND CIVILIANS: A RELATIONAL APPROACH TO UNDERSTANDING CONFLICT Misja van de Klomp

Police Academy of The Netherlands, Utrecht, Netherlands Sara Stronks

Police Academy of The Netherlands, Utrecht, Netherlands

INTERNATIONAL POLICING ASSISTANCE IN KOSOVO: PLURAL OR STATE-CENTRED?

Jelle Janssens

Ghent University, Ghent, Belgium

17:45 - 18:45 GENERAL ASSEMBLY (ROOM ALFA)

19:30 - 23:00 FAREWELL PARTY AT BELMONTAS ENTERTAINMENT AND RECREATION CENTRE

Buses will leave from Radisson Blue Hotel central entrance at 19.15

September 24th | Saturday

09:00 - 10:15 PANEL SESSION 9 ROOM THETA

SENTENCING & NON-CUSTODIAL SENTENCES (JOINT PANEL SESSION OF THE ESC WORKING GROUP ON SENTENCING & PENAL DECISION-MAKING AND THE ESC WORKING GROUP ON COMMUNITY SANCTIONS)

Moderator: Dirk van zyl Smit

A LAST RESORT: HOW DO JUDGES CONCEIVE OF THE CUSTODY THRESHOLD?

Neil Hutton

University of Strathclyde, Glasgow, United Kingdom

WHEN IS PRISON A LAST RESORT? JUDICIAL QUALIFICATIONS AND CONTRADICTIONS

Niamh Maguire

Waterford Institute of Technology, Waterford, Ireland

JUDGES' AND DEFENCE SOLICITORS' VIEWS ON THE WORK PENALTY: HOW DIFFERENT ARE THEY?

Kristel Beyens

Free University of Brussels, Brussels, Belgium

THE CLASH OF TITANS: PROBATION OFFICERS AND JUDGES, TWO PROFESSIONS CREATING CLIENTS

Anders Persson

Prison and Probation Service, Malmö, Sweden

Kerstin Svensson

Lund University, School of Social Work, Lund, Sweden

09:00 - 10:15 PANEL SESSION 9 ROOM LAMBDA 1

CRIME AND SOCIETY

Moderator: Laima Žilinskienė

CRIME IN THE GLOBALIZED WORLD: A CULTURAL-CIVILIZATIONAL APPROACH

Jüri Saar

University of Tartu, Tallinn, Estonia

TRENDS OF LEGAL NIHILISM AMONG RUSSIAN YOUNG PEOPLE IN 2000-2010 YEARS

Aleksandr Salagaev

Kazan State Technological University, Kazan, Russian Federation **Vladimir Monakov**

Kazan State Technological University, Kazan, Russian Federation

CRIME AND SOCIETY: LATVIAN VIEW

Andrejs Vilks

Riga Stradins University, Riga, Latvia

CRISIS, DISASTERS AND ANTISOCIAL BEHAVIOR Zelimir Kesetovic

University of Belgrade, Belgrade, Serbia

09:00 - 10:15 PANEL SESSION 9 ROOM IOTA

JUSTICE AND POLITICS

Moderator: Roisin Mulgrew

TRANSITIONAL JUSTICE AND CONVICTIONS BASED ON POLITICAL REPRESSION

C. Ronald Huff

University of California, Irvine, USA

SUICIDE: THE LATENT OUTCOME OF UNTREATED WAR TRAUMA IN THE FORMER YUGOSLAVIA

Laurence French

University of New Hampshire, Durham, USA

Goran Kovacevic

University of New Hampshire, Durham, USA

GOVERNANCE BEYOND THE STATE: COMMUNITY JUSTICE IN GYPSY AND TRAVELLER COMMUNITIES

Anne Foley

Middlesex University, London, United Kingdom

LEGITIMATE LIMIT OR UNNECESSARILY RESTRICTIVE: A HUMAN RIGHTS ANALYSIS OF ARTICLE 85(3) OF ROME STATUE

Roisin Mulgrew

University of Nottingham, Nottingham, United Kingdom

09:00 - 10:15 PANEL SESSION 9 ROOM ETA

THEORIES IN CRIME PREVENTION AND CRIMINAL JUSTICE

Moderator: Diarmuid Griffin

CRIMINOLOGICAL NARRATIVES: FICTION AND REALITY <u>Alfredo Verde</u>

University of Genoa, Genoa, Italy

A PUNISHMENT TO FIT THE CRIME? THE MISSING ELEMENT IN DESERT THEORY

Leslie Sebba

Hebrew University of Jerusalem, Jerusalem, Israel

ENDING A CRIMINAL SPIN BY APPLYING THE POSITIVE CRIMINOLOGY (NOT POSITIVISTIC) PERSPECTIVE

Natti Ronel

Bar-Ilan University, Ramat Gan, Israel

RESISTING PUNITIVENESS, RESISTING EUROPE? THE CASE OF THE LIFE SENTENCED PRISONER IN IRELAND Diarmuid Griffin

National University of Ireland, Galway, Ireland

09:00 - 10:15 PANEL SESSION 9 ROOM ZETA

TECHNOLOGY, CRIME AND JUSTICE (ROUNDTABLE DISCUSSION OF THE CRIME, SCIENCE AND POLITICS WORKING GROUP)

Moderators: Adam Edwards and David Wall

TECHNOLOGY, CRIME & JUSTICE: LEGAL AUTHORITY VS TECHNOLOGICAL JUSTICE

Michael McGuire

London Metropolitan University, London, United Kingdom

09:00 - 10:15 PANEL SESSION 9 ROOM OMIKRON

ASSESSING PRE-TRIAL ACCESS TO DEFENCE RIGHTS IN EUROPE

Moderator: Michael Platzer

ACCESS TO SUSPECTS' RIGHTS IN THE PRE-TRIAL STAGE IN AUSTRIA - REALITY OR ONLY LAW IN BOOKS?

Karin Bruckmueller

University of Vienna, Vienna, Austria

THE EVOLUTION OF FRENCH CRIMINAL PROCEDURES: A FAILED ATTEMPT AT PROCESS REFORM?

Coralie Fiori-Khayat

Formation Droit CFK, Bois d'Arcy, France

AN EMPIRICAL ANALYSIS OF THE NEW AUSTRIAN PRE-TRIAL STAGE - DOES IT WORK?

Richard Soyer

University of Graz, Graz, Austria

BEST PRACTICE OR BAD PRACTICE? A COMPARATIVE ANALYSIS OF ACCESS TO LEGAL ADVICE IN PRE-TRIAL STAGE

Stefan Schumann

University of Graz, Graz, Austria

OBLIGATION TO PROVIDE LEGAL COUNSEL DURING PRETRIAL DETENTION

Michael Platzer

Academic Council on The United Nations System / Vienna NGO Alliance on Crime Prevention and Criminal Justice, Vienna, Austria

09:00 - 10:15 PANEL SESSION 9 ROOM TAU

TRANSNATIONAL SECURITY GOVERNANCE & THE COMMODIFICATION OF GLOBAL SECURITY

Moderator: Conor O'Reilly

AUSPICES OF SECURITY GOVERNANCE: FIFA AND THE 2010 SOCCER WORLD CUP

Julie Berg

University of Cape Town, Rondebosch, Cape Town, South Africa **Sophie Nakueira**

University of Cape Town, Rondebosch, Cape Town, South Africa

SECURING GLOBAL BRANDS - BRANDING SECURITY GLOBALLY

Conor O'Reilly

University of Porto, Porto, Portugal

09:00 - 10:15 PANEL SESSION 9 ROOM LAMBDA 2

ECONOMICS AND CRIME

Moderator: Noel Klima

WHITE-COLLAR CRIME AND POLITICAL-ECONOMIC TRANSITIONS. HUNGARY 1990-2011

Éva Inzelt

Eötvös Loránd University, Faculty of Law, Budapest, Hungary

MACRO-LEVEL DETERMINANTS OF CRIME IN POLAND: AN ECONOMIC APPROACH

Waldemar Florczak

University of Lodz, Lodz, Poland

EFFECTS OF EMPLOYMENT AND INCOME SUPPORT ON CRIME IN HIGH-RISK MEN AND WOMEN FROM AGES 18 TO 32

<u>Janna Verbruggen</u>

Free University of Amsterdam / Netherlands Institute for the Study of Crime and Law enforcement (NSCR), Amsterdam, Netherlands Robert Apel

University at Albany, State University of New York, Albany, USA Victor van der Geest

Free University of Amsterdam / Netherlands Institute for the Study of Crime and Law enforcement (NSCR), Amsterdam, Netherlands **Arjan Blokland**

Netherlands Institute for the Study of Crime and Law Enforcement (NSCR), Amsterdam, Netherlands

TEMPORAL DIMENSIONS OF VULNERABILITY TO CRIME IN ECONOMIC SECTORS

Noel Klima

Ghent University, Ghent, Belgium

09:00 - 10:15 PANEL SESSION 9 ROOM OMEGA

PRIVATIZATION IN CRIMINAL JUSTICE

Moderator: Janne Flyghed

EXPLAINING THE ASYNCHRONIES OF PRIVATIZATION IN CRIMINAL JUSTICE: THE CASE OF PRISON CONTRACTING OUT

Ioannis Papageorgiou

University of Edinburgh, Edinburgh, United Kingdom

TRANSFORMING PRIVATE POLICE? OCCUPATIONAL IDENTITY AND CULTURAL CHANGE

Bethan Loftus

University of Oxford, Oxford, United Kingdom

PUBLIC PRIVATE PARTNERSHIPS IN THE FIGHT AGAINST CRIME

Jeffrey Avina

Microsoft, Citizenship and Community Affairs, Istanbul, Turkey

POLICING BEYOND THE POLICE

Janne Flyghed

Stockholm University, Stockholm, Sweden

09:00 - 10:15 PANEL SESSION 9 ROOM LAMBDA 3

YOUTH AND CRIME

Moderator: Andreas Kapardis

'DANGEROUS YOUTH?' AN EXAMINATION OF THE THREAT POSED BY THE 'CONTROL MODEL' FOR YOUTH CULTURE Valéria Gedeon

Eötvös Loránd University, Faculty of Law and Political Sciences, Budapest, Hungary

ENCOUNTERS BETWEEN YOUNG PEOPLE, POLICE AND SECURITY GUARDS: PREVALENCE, PATTERNS AND CORRELATES

Elsa Saarikkomäki

National Research Institute of Legal Policy, Helsinki, Finland

THEIR EFFECTS ON CHILDREN'S AGGRESSION AND PTSD Simha F. Landau

The Hebrew University of Jerusalem, Jerusalem, Israel

Shira Dvir Gvirsman

The Hebrew University of Jerusalem, Jerusalem, Israel

Eric F. Dubow

University of Michigan & Bowling Green State University, Ann Arbor, USA

Paul Boxer

Rutgers University / The University of Michigan, Ann Arbor, USA

L. Rowell Huesmann

University of Michigan, Ann Arbor, USA

Khalil Shikaki

Palestinian Center for Policy and Survey Research, Ramallah, Palestinian Territory

Jeremy Ginges

The New School for Social Research, New York, USA

JUVENILES IN CYPRUS, OFFENDING AND SANCTIONS Andreas Kapardis

University of Cyprus, Nicosia, Cyprus

09:00 - 10:15 PANEL SESSION 9 ROOM EPSILON

SEXUAL OFFENDING

Moderator: Theo Gavrielides

THE CONTRIBUTION OF THE SPLIT POPULATION MODEL TO RESEARCH ON SEXUAL RECIDIVISM

Heinz Leitgöb

Johannes Kepler University of Linz, Linz, Austria

DEVELOPING A CHILD SEXUAL ABUSE PREVENTION PROGRAM ORIENTED TOWARDS POTENTIAL PERPETRATORS

Pauline Volet

University of Lausanne, Lausanne, Switzerland

Julie Courvoisier

University of Lausanne, Lausanne, Switzerland

Marcelo F. Aebi

University of Lausanne, Lausanne, Switzerland

CHILD SEXUAL ABUSE IN THE REPUBLIC OF MACEDONIA: ON SOME CHARACTERISTICS OF THE PERPETRATOR

Stojanka Mirceva

University St. Kliment Ohridski, Faculty of Security-Skopje, Skopje, Macedonia

Violeta Caceva

Institute for Social, Political and Juridical Research, Skopje, Macedonia

CLERGY CHILD SEXUAL ABUSE: USER-LED PROCESSES OF RESTORATION AND JUSTICE

Theo Gavrielides

Independent Academic Research Studies, London, United Kingdom

09:00 - 10:15 PANEL SESSION 9 ROOM GAMMA

PSYCHOLOGY AND CRIME

Moderator: Jean-Louis van Gelder

RISK ASSESSMENT IN MURDERS, ROBBERS AND SEX OFFENDERS

Cristina Cabras

University of Cagliari, Cagliari, Italy

Carla Raccis

University of Cagliari, Cagliari, Italy

Carla Casu

University of Cagliari, Cagliari, Italy

Mirian Agus

University of Cagliari, Cagliari, Italy

Maria Enrica Cherchi

University of Cagliari, Cagliari, Italy

IMPLEMENTATION OF A NEW CRIMINOLOGICAL RISK ASSESSMENT TOOL IN SWITZERLAND

Gwladys Gillieron

Max Planck Institute for Foreign And International Criminal Law, Freiburg, Germany

Martin Killias

University of Zurich, Institute of Criminology, Zurich, Switzerland

THE PROFILE OF MINORS WITH MENTAL DISORDERS AT THE JUVENILE COURT IN BELGIUM

Sofie Merlevede

Ghent University, Ghent, Belgium

Leen Cappon

Ghent University, Ghent, Belgium

Freya Vander Laenen

Ghent University, Ghent, Belgium

MEMENTO MORI: ON THE RELATION BETWEEN PRESENT AND FUTURE SELVES AND DELINQUENCY

Jean-Louis van Gelder

Netherlands Institute for the Study of Crime and Law Enforcement (NSCR), Amsterdam, Netherlands

09:00 - 10:15 PANEL SESSION 9 ROOM DELTA

POLICE

Moderator: Laurence French

LEADERSHIP COMPETENCIES AND CHANGE MANAGEMENT IN POLICE ORGANIZATIONS: A PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

Emanuel Banutai

University of Maribor, Faculty of Criminal Justice and Security, Ljubljana, Slovenia

Iztok Podbregar

University of Maribor, Faculty of Criminal Justice and Security, Ljubljana, Slovenia

ENGAGING IN POLITICKING: WHO ARE INDEPENDENT MEMBERS OF POLICING BOARDS?

Mark Brunger

Canterbury Christ Church University, Broadstairs, United Kingdom

POLICE DISCRETION: A STATE OF THE ART WITH REGARD TO THE DECISION-MAKING PROCESS OF THE POLICE Fien Gilleir

University College Ghent, Ghent, Belgium

CHALLENGE OF COMPETING POLICE STRUCTURES IN BOSNIA-HERZEGOVINA

Laurence French

University of New Hampshire, Durham, USA

Nedzad Korajlic

University of Sarajevo, Sarajevo, Bosnia-Herzegovina

Valibor Lalic

University of Bana Luka, Bana Luka, Bosnia-Herzegovina

Goran Kovacevic

University of Sarajevo, Sarajevo, Bosnia-Herzegovina

10:15 - 10:45 COFFEE BREAK

10:45 - 12:00 PANEL SESSION 10 ROOM THETA

UNDERSTANDING, MEASURING & EXPLAINING SENTENCING DECISION-MAKING (PANEL SESSION OF THE ESC WORKING GROUP ON SENTENCING & PENAL DECISION-MAKING) Moderator: Neil Hutton

THE 'SPEECH' IN SENTENCES PRONOUNCEMENTS - UNDERSTANDING JUDGES' JUDICIAL DECISION MAKING Andreia de Castro-Rodrigues

University Fernando Pessoa, Porto, Portugal

BIAS IN SENTENCING. THE INTERESTING CASE OF RIO DE JANEIRO Leslie Humphreys

Lancaster University, Lancaster, United Kingdom

Brian Francis

Lancaster University, Lancaster, United Kingdom

Eduardo Ribeiro

State University of Rio De Janeiro, Brazil

Ignacio Cano

State University of Rio De Janeiro, Brazil

RISK OF RECIDIVISM AND CRIMINAL SENTENCING: DO HIGH RISK OFFENDERS RECEIVE HARSHER PUNISHMENTS? Sigrid van Wingerden

Leiden University, Leiden, Netherlands

Johan van Wilsem

Leiden University, Leiden, Netherlands

MEASURING THE PUNITIVENESS OF SENTENCING IN ENGLAND AND WALES

Stephanie Wallace

Lancaster University, Lancaster, United Kingdom

10:45 - 12:00 PANEL SESSION 10 ROOM ETA

CORRUPTION

Moderator: Algimantas Čepas

IN SEARCH OF THE CAUSES OF CORRUPTION

Emile Kolthoff

Open University, Leusden, Netherlands

SURVEY OF FLEMISH CITIZENS' PERCEPTION OF CORRUPTION

Arne Dormaels

University College Ghent, Ghent, Belgium

10:45 - 12:00 PANEL SESSION 10 ROOM ZETA

DESISTANCE OF YOUNG ADULT OFFENDERS

Moderator: Ido Weijers

MATURITY AND YOUNG ADULT OFFENDING: APPLYING NEUROSCIENCE AND PSYCHOLOGY TO CRIMINOLOGICAL DEBATE

Nathan Hughes

University of Birmingham, Birmingham, United Kingdom **David Prior**

University of Birmingham, Birmingham, United Kingdom

WORK & CRIME: A LONGITUDINAL STUDY ON THE EFFECT OF WORK ON DELINQUENCY AMONG YOUNG ADULTS Hanneke Palmen

Netherlands Institute for the Study of Crime and Law Enforcement (NSCR), Amsterdam, Netherlands

Maaike Wensveen

Netherlands Institute for the Study of Crime and Law Enforcement (NSCR), Amsterdam, Netherlands

Arjan Blokland

Netherlands Institute for the Study of Crime and Law Enforcement (NSCR), Amsterdam, Netherlands

DESISTANCE FROM CRIME AMONG PERSISTENT JUVENILE OFFENDERS: THE ROLE OF PARENTS AND PARTNERS Diane van Drie

Utrecht University, Utrecht, Netherlands

Sanneke van Groningen

Utrecht University, Utrecht, Netherlands

MATURING OUT OF CRIME: TOWARD A THEORY OF DESISTANCE OF YOUNG ADULTS

Ido Weijers

Utrecht University, Utrecht, Netherlands

10:45 - 12:00 PANEL SESSION 10 ROOM OMEGA

DELINQUENCY AND FAMILY

Moderator: Christopher Trotter

THE IMPACT OF FAMILY, SCHOOL, AND NEIGHBORHOOD ON SELF-CONTROL OF RUSSIAN YOUTH

Olga Siegmunt

University of Hamburg, Hamburg, Germany

PARENTS EXPERIENCE OF PARENT MANAGEMENT TRAINING WHILE THEIR TEENAGER IS IN STATE INSTITUTIONAL CARE Lina Ponnert

Lund University, Lund, Sweden

PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS OF A STUDY OF PARENTAL MONITORING AND ADOLESCENT DELINQUENCY IN SLOVENIA

Eva Bertok

University of Maribor, Faculty of Criminal Justice and Security, Ljubljana, Slovenia

Matevž Bren

University of Maribor, Faculty of Criminal Justice and Security, Ljubljana, Slovenia

Gorazd Meško

University of Maribor, Faculty of Criminal Justice and Security, Ljubljana, Slovenia

Peter Umek

University of Maribor, Faculty of Criminal Justice and Security, Ljubljana, Slovenia

WORKING WITH FAMILIES OF YOUNG OFFENDERS Christopher Trotter

Monash University, Hampton, Australia

10:45 - 12:00 PANEL SESSION 10 ROOM EPSILON

CRIME VICTIMS

Moderator: Monika Haug

CHARACTERISTICS OF CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT IN SERBIA

Ljiljana Stevkovic

Institute of Criminological and Sociological Research, Belgrade, Serbia

EUROPEAN UNION CRIME VICTIMS POLICY: A NEW VICTIMS' RIGHTS PACKAGE HAS ARRIVED!

Katrien Lauwaert

University of Liège, Liège, Belgium

CHILD MALTREATMENT IN GERMANY

Monika Haug

Kassel University, Kassel, Germany

10:45 - 12:00 PANEL SESSION 10 ROOM DELTA

ROLE OF POLICE

Moderator: Leda Blackwood

EXPLORING POLICE USE OF SOCIAL NETWORKING TECHNOLOGIES

Richard Iones

University of Edinburgh, Edinburgh, United Kingdom

Alistair Henry

University of Edinburgh, Edinburgh, United Kingdom

COMPARING POLICE WORK IN THE NETHERLANDS AND NORTH-RHINE-WESTPHALIA (GERMANY)

Caroline Liedenbaum

Radboud University, Nijmegen, Netherlands

POLICE CONTACTS AND ATTITUDES TOWARDS THE POLICE AMONG TEENAGERS

Lorenz Biberstein

University of Zurich, Zurich, Switzerland

Martin Killias

University of Zurich, Institute of Criminology, Zurich, Switzerland

MUSLIM ENCOUNTERS AT AIRPORTS: THE PRODUCTION OF ALIENATION AND 'US' AND 'THEM' DIVIDES.

Leda Blackwood

St Andrews University, Fife, United Kingdom

Nick Hopkins

Dundee University, Dundee, United Kingdom

Stephen Reicher

St Andrews University, Fife, United Kingdom

12:15 - 13:30 PLENARY SESSION ROOM ALFA

Moderator: Aleksandras Dobryninas Vilnius University, Vilnius, Lithuania

PUNISHMENT ACROSS TIME AND SPACE: CHANGING SOCIAL AND CULTURAL MEANINGS

Michael Tonry

University of Minnesota, Law School, Institute on Crime and Public Policy, Minneapolis, USA/Netherlands Institute for the Study of Crime and Law Enforcement (NSCR), Amsterdam, Netherlands

CRIME AND PUNISHMENT IN CENTRAL AND EASTERN EUROPE DURING THE LAST 20 YEARS - IS THE REGION DIFFERENT FROM REST OF EUROPE?

Krzysztof Krajewski

Jagiellonian University, Krakow, Poland

PRESENTATION OF THE ESC 2012 AND CLOSING CEREMONY

Poster Session

RECIDIVISM STUDY IN ESTONIA

Andri Ahven

Estonian Ministry of Justice, Tallinn, Estonia

CONFLICT IN HUMAN RIGHTS, THE VICTIM AND THE CRIMINAL AT THE EUROPEAN COURT OF HUMAN RIGHTS Greta Baldani

University of Bologna, Forli, Italy

RESHAPING ALCOHOL ABUSE PREVENTION: WHAT WORKS AROUND THE WORLD

Tiffany Bergin

University of Cambridge, Cambridge, United Kingdom

THE SURVEILLANCE SOCIETY: THE INFLUENCE OF THE USE OF TECHNOLOGY ON PEOPLE'S PERCEPTION OF SAFETY

Evelien de Pauw

Katho University College, Kortrijk, Belgium

HOW STUDENTS PERCEIVE VICTIMS OF BULLYING Sladjana Djuric

University of Belgrade, Faculty of Security Studies, Belgrade, Serbia Branislava Popovic-Citic

University of Belgrade, Faculty of Special Education and Rehabilitation, Belgrade, Serbia

INSTITUTIONAL RESPONSE TO ORGANIZED CRIME: EXPERIENCE FROM CROATIA

Dalibor Dolezal

University of Zagreb, Faculty of Education and Rehabilitation Sciences, Zagreb, Croatia

Anita Jandric Nisevic

University of Zagreb, Faculty of Education and Rehabilitation Sciences, Zagreb, Croatia

ADJUSTMENT TO IMPRISONMENT: EXPERIENCES OF DUTCH JUVENILE OFFENDERS

André van der Laan

WODC Research and Documentation Centre of the Dutch Ministry of Safety and Justice, Den Haag, Netherlands

Veroni Eichelsheim

WODC Research and Documentation Centre of the Dutch Ministry of Safety and Justice, Den Haag, Netherlands

SENTENCING HEARINGS : ARGUMENTATION AND MORALIZATION BY CRIMINAL JUDGES

Raluca Enescu

Humboldt University, Berlin, Germany

DYNAMICAL MODELING AND SIMULATION AS A RESEARCH TOOL IN CRIMINOLOGY

Charlotte Gerritsen

Netherlands Institute for the Study of Crime and Law Enforcement (NSCR), Amsterdam, Netherlands

GENDER DIFFERENCES IN THE TYPES AND PREVALENCE OF DELINQUENT BEHAVIOUR BETWEEN THE AGES OF 11 AND 16 Jaclyn Harron

Queen's University Belfast, Belfast, United Kingdom

THE EFFECT OF TV VIOLENCE ON CHILDREN'S ATTRIBUTIONS AND EXPECTATIONS OF AGGRESSIVE BEHAVIOUR

Donata Jančiūrė

Vilnius University, Vilnius, Lithuania

Gintautas Valickas

Vilnius University, Vilnius, Lithuania

RETAIL DRUG PRICES AND AVAILABILITY OF ILLICIT DRUGS IN CROATIA

Anita Jandric Nisevic

University of Zagreb, Faculty of Education and Rehabilitation Sciences, Zagreb, Croatia

PIRACY - A NEW DIMENSION OF AN OLD PHENOMENON Claudia Kestermann

University of Applied Sciences for Public Administration, Bremen, Germany

Mareike Öhler

University of Applied Sciences for Public Administration, Bremen, Germany

FAIR TRIAL AND THE SIGNIFICANCE OF LANGUAGE <u>Ieva Kovarskytė</u>

University of Helsinki, Faculty of Law, Helsinki, Finland

EU-PROJECT: IMPROVING KNOWLEDGE AND PRACTICE OF RESTORATIVE JUSTICE

Ricarda Lummer

Kiel University of Applied Sciences, Kiel, Germany

Otmar Hagemann

Kiel University of Applied Sciences, Kiel, Germany

CITIZENS, CITIES AND VIDEO SURVEILLANCE Gian Guido Nobili

The Research Unit on Criminology, Department of Local Police and Urban Security, Bologna, Italy

CYBERBULLYING AMONG MIDDLE SCHOOL STUDENTS Sladjana Djuric

University of Belgrade, Faculty of Security Studies, Belgrade, Serbia **Branislava Popovic-Citic**

University of Belgrade, Faculty of Security Studies, Belgrade, Serbia Marija Markovic

University of Belgrade, Faculty of Special Education and Rehabilitation, Belgrade, Serbia

POLICE ACTION, MOBILE TELEPHONES AND SECRECY OF COMMUNICATIONS

Alberto Saiz Garitaonandia

University of the Basque Country, Leioa, Spain

Iñaki Villacian Ibarguren

Ertzaintza - Basque Autonomous Police, Erandio, Spain

CRIMINAL POLICY IN ESTONIA: AGENDA 2011 <u>Jako Salla</u>

Tallinn University/Estonian Ministry of Justice, Tallinn, Estonia Laidi Surva

Estonian Ministry of Justice, Tallinn, Estonia

RETHINKING BREAKFAST: HOW PRISON FOODWAYS NARRATIVES CAN BUILD KNOWLEDGE ABOUT INCARCERATION

Amy Smoyer

City University of New York, Hunter College, New Haven, USA

URBAN CRIMINOLOGY

Günter Stummvoll

Danube University Krems, Krems, Austria

ETHNICITY, PERSONAL EXPERIENCE AND TRUST IN THE POLICE

Gunnar Thomassen

Police University College, Oslo, Norway

Jon Strype

Police University College, Oslo, Norway

POLICE: A POSSIBLE CAREER CHOICE?

Bjorn Barland

Norwegian Police University College, Research Department, Norway

GENDERED VIOLENCE: EVALUATING COORDINATION BETWEEN HEALTHCARE, SOCIAL ASSISTANCE AND POLICY AGENCIES

Fernando Vázquez-Portomeñe

University of Santiago de Compostela, Santiago de Compostela, Spain **Antía Regueira Diéguez**

University of Santiago de Compostela, Santiago de Compostela, Spain **Gumersindo Guinarte Cabada**

University of Santiago de Compostela, Santiago de Compostela, Spain **Lucía Ordóñez Mayán**

University of Santiago de Compostela, Santiago de Compostela, Spain **Natalia Pérez Rivas**

University of Santiago de Compostela, Santiago de Compostela, Spain María Teresa Fernández Rodríguez

Hospital-University Complex of Santiago,

Santiago de Compostela, Spain

José Ignacio Muñoz Barús

University of Santiago de Compostela, Santiago de Compostela, Spain Luis Concheiro Carro

University of Santiago de Compostela, Santiago de Compostela, Spain María Sol Rodríguez Calvo

University of Santiago de Compostela, Santiago de Compostela, Spain

THE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN PARENTAL MONITORING, ASSOCIATION WITH DEVIANT PEERS AND DELINQUENCY Ivana Vrselja

Institute of Social Sciences Ivo Pilar, Zagreb, Croatia **Anja Wertag**Institute of Social Sciences Ivo Pilar, Zagreb, Croatia

PROCURING & PRIVATISING PRISONS - SOCIALLY SUSTAINABLE

Amy Ludlow

Trinity College, University Of Cambridge, United Kingdom

INTERNATIONAL MASTER'S PROGRAM IN CRIMINOLOGY, GOVERNANCE AND POLICE SCIENCE

Caroline Von Der Heyden

Ruhr-Universitat Bochum, Bochum, Germany

Index of Authors

A

AEBI, MARCELO F. 26, 68, 73, 104 AERTSEN, IVO 28, 42, 51 AGUILAR CONDE, ARACELI 67, 95 AGUS, MIRIAN 45, 105 AGUSTINA, JOSE R. 25, AHMAD, ABDUL RAZAK 49 AHVEN, ANDRI 112 AITCHISON, ANDY 87 ALBANESE, JAY 80, 81 ALLSOP, CHERYL 92 ALTHOFF, MARTINA 26, 37 ALVAZZI DEL FRATE, ANNA 92 ANAGNOSTAKI, MARIA 62, 63 ANSBRO, MARIA 90 ANTÓN GARCIA, LORENA 35 ANTONIETTI, ANNA 93 ANTONOPOULOS, GEORGIOS A. 44 APEL, ROBERT 102 AROMAA, KAUKO 20 AVINA, JEFFREY 102

В

BAIER, DIRK 91 BAYES, ANDREW 48 BALDANI, GRETA 112 BALICA, ECATERINA 28 BALVIG, FLEMMING 29, 43 BANUTAI, EMANUEL 79, 106 BARBERET, ROSEMARY 51 BARBOSA, MARIANA 54 BARKER, ANNA 28 BARLAND, BJØRN 115 BARRY, MONICA 70 BARROS, LUCILIA 47 BAUSCHKE, RAFAEL 62 BAUWENS, ALINE 39 BAUWENS, TOM 37, 38 BECERRA-MUNOZ, JOSE 67, 83 BECKERS, JOEP 50 BEYENS, KRISTEL 91, 97 BELENKO, STEVEN 88 BENBOUZID, BILEL 22

BENEKOS, PETER 86 BENÍTEZ JIMÉNEZ, MARÍA JOSÉ 95 BENTRUP, CHRISTINA 46 BERG, JULIE 101 BERGIN, TIFFANY 112 BERNASCO, WIM 91 BERTOK, EVA 109 BI, YINGXI 24 BIBER, KATHERINE 81, 82 BIBERSTEIN, LORENZ 110 BIJLEVELD, CATRIEN 65, 66 BIKELIS, SKIRMANTAS 83 BIRKEL, CHRISTOPH 78 BIRKIN, MARK 71 BISSCHOP, LIESELOT 31, 40 BYRNE, JAMES 21, 34 BLACK, LYNSEY 35 BLACKWOOD, LEDA 110 BLAGG, HARRY 37 BLANCO, ISIDORO 82 BLAUSTEIN, JARRETT 96 BLOKLAND, ARJAN 102, 108 BLOSS, WILLIAM 58 BOIVIN, REMI 44 BOONE, MIRANDA 80, 94 BOVENKERK, FRANK 53 BOXER, PAUL 103 BRANGAN, LOUISE 67 BRANTS, CHRISJE 84 BRANTS, KEES 84 BREN, MATEVŽ 109 BRONDEEL, RUBEN 41, 42 BROWN, KEVIN 59, 84 BRUCKMUELLER, KARIN 70, 100 BRUNGER, MARK 106 BURIANEK, JIRI 63, 78 BURKE, LAWRENCE 39 BURMAN, MICHELE 49 BURTON-PAGE, MARK 48

CABRAS, CRISTINA 44, 105 CACEVA, VIOLETA 104 CALDERONI, FRANCESCO 81 CANEPPELE, STEFANO 74 CANO, IGNACIO 107 CAPPON, LEEN 105 CARL, SABINE 85 CARPENTIER, CHLOE 24 CASE, STEPHEN 57 CASU, CARLA 105 CELINSKA, KATARZYNA 35 CEREZO DOMINGUEZ, ANABEL 95 CHAPMAN, TIM 42, 43, 80 CHELIOTIS, LEONIDAS 76 CHERCHI, MARIA ENRICA 44, 105 CHRISTIAENS, JENNEKE 55 CID, JOSÉ 70, 80 CIOTTI, SILVIA 67, 77 COFFEY, GERARD 92, 93 COLLINS, PETER A. 34 COLMAN, CHARLOTTE 25, 80 COLSON, RENAUD 61 CONCHEIRO CARRO, LUIS 115 COOLS, MARC 50 COPS, DIEDERIK 46 CORAZZIARI, ISABELLA 54 CORNET, LIZA 90 COTTEE, SIMON 74 COURVOISIER, JULIE 104 CRAWFORD, ADAM 23, 86 CZARNECKA-DZIALUK, BEATA 36

Č

ČEPAS, ALGIMANTAS 20, 36, 83

D

DAEMS, TOM 85 DANIEL, ANDREAS 47 DARCK, MARCIO 64 DAS, DILIP K. 68 DE CASTRO-RODRIGUES, ANDREIA 107 DE CONING, EVE 70 DE CUYPER, RUBEN 65 DE KIMPE, SOFIE 59 DE MAILLARD, IACOUES 58 DE PAUW, EVELIEN 112 DE SCHRIJVER, ANNELIES 59 DE VRIES, MARSHA 71 DÉCARY-HÉTU, DAVID 34 DECOCO, MÉLANIE 47

DELGRANDE, NATALIA 26, 73 DELLA RATTA-RINALDI, FRANCESCA 81 DEPRINS, FAMKE 38 DIBLIKOVA, SIMONA 57 DIETL, DEBORAH 78 DÍEZ RIPOLLÉS, JOSÉ LUIS 78, 95 DIMITRIJEVIC, JELENA 33, 46 DINLER, VEYSEL 95 DIPHOORN, TESSA 96 DIRKZWAGER, ANJA 65, 66 DJURIC, SLADJANA 112, 114 DOBRYNINAS, ALEKSANDRAS 20, 111 DOERING, BETTINA 27 DOLEZAL, DALIBOR 112 DORMAELS, ARNE 37, 107 DOVAL, ANTONIO 82 DRAPALA, KATARZYNA 36 DRENKHAHN, KIRSTIN 45, 46 DRZAZGA, EDYTA 67 DUBOW, ERIC F. 103 DÜNKEL, FRIEDER 20, 28, 30 DUOUE, SUSANNE 79 DURAO, SUSANA 88 DURNESCU, IOAN 21, 30 DVIR GVIRSMAN, SHIRA 103

E

EASTON, MARLEEN 29, 37, 87, 88 EDWARDS, ADAM 22, 87, 100 EGGE, MARIT 38 EICHELSHEIM, VERONI 72, 113 EICHHORN, ANITA 38 ELFFERS, HENK 71, 94 ELLIS, TOM 51 ENESCU, RALUCA 113 ENHUS, ELS 38, 79 ENZMANN, DIRK 32, 53 ESKRIDGE, CHRIS 77 ESTRADA, FELIPE 54, 55 EVANS, PHILLIPA 22, 23

F

FELLOWS, RON 28, 29, 94 FERNÁNDEZ RODRÍGUEZ, MARÍA TERESA 115 FERNÁNDEZ-PACHECO ESTRADA, CRISTINA 82

FIELD, STEWART 61, 88 FIGLIOMENI, VINCENT 81 FINK, DANIEL 26, 76 FIORI-KHAYAT, CORALIE 57, 100 FITZGIBBON, WENDY 39 FYFE, NICK 29 FLYGHED, JANNE 102, 103 FLORCZAK, WALDEMAR 101 FOLEY, ANNE 99 FRANCIS, BRIAN 45, 75, 107 FRENCH, LAURENCE 99, 105, 106 FRIESE, SUSANNE 47 FUNNELL, CORINNE 96

G

GADERER, MATTHIAS 37 GANPAT, SOENITA 87 GARCIA ESPANA, ELISA 67 GARTSMAN, ANNA 32 GATTI, UBERTO 32 GAVRAY, CLAIRE 41, 42 GAVRIELIDES, THEO 37, 104 GEBHART, MONIKA 37 GEDEON, VALÉRIA 103 GELSTHORPE, LORAINE 30 GERRITSEN, CHARLOTTE 113 GILINSKIY, YAKOV 89 GILLEIR, FIEN 106 GILLIERON, GWLADYS 105 GINGES, JEREMY 69, 103 GOJKOVIC, DINA 56 GOMES, SILVIA 41 GONCALVES, LEONEL 45 GONCALVES, RUI 45 GOTTFREDSON, MICHAEL 26, 27 GRAY, PATRICIA 85, 86 GRANATH, SVEN 87 GRIFFIN, DIARMUID 99 GRUNDIES, VOLKER 26 GRUSZCZYNSKA, BEATA 55 GRZYWA, JOANNA 28 GUINARTE CABADA, GUMERSINDO 115 GUNDHUS, HELENE 38 GUNNLAUGSSON, HELGI 43 GUZY, NATHALIE 78

Η

HAAS, NICOLE 94 HABERFELD, MARIA (MAKI) 74, 79 HADDOW, CHRISTINE 68 HAGEMANN, OTMAR 43, 114 HAGSTEDT, JOHANNA 87 HALL, MATTHEW 40, 50 HARGREAVES, CLAIRE 75 HARRON, JACLYN 113 HAUG, MONIKA 109, 110 HAZEL, NEAL 74, 86 HEALY, JANE 95 HEBER, ANITA 57, 58 HEDRICH, DAGMAR 24 HEISKANEN, MARKKU 55, 78, 79 HEYLEN, BEN 40 HENRY, ALISTAIR 88, 110 HINKKANEN, VILLE 49 HIRSCHFIELD, ALEX 71 HOHL, KATRIN 73 HOLMBERG, LARS 29 HOLMES, TIMOTHY 25 HONKATUKIA, PÄIVI 57 HOPE, TIM 22 HOPKINS, NICK 110 HÖRNQVIST, MAGNUS 26 HORSFIELD, PHILIP 28 HOUGH, MIKE 88 HOUTSONEN, JARMO 86 HUCKLESBY, ANTHEA 49 HUESMANN, L. ROWELL 103 HUFF, C. RONALD 98 HUGHES, GORDON 86, 87, 108 HUGHES, NATHAN 108 HUISMAN, WIM 31, 50 HUMPHREYS, LESLIE 75, 107 HUSCHEK, DOREEN 66 HUTTON, NEIL 97, 106

T

INZELT, ÉVA 101 IOPPOLO, LUDOVICA 81 IVANOVIC, ZVONIMIR 93

J

JACOBSON, JESSICA 89 JÄGERVI, LOTTA 58 JANČIŪRĖ, DONATA 113 JANDRIC NISEVIC, ANITA 112, 113 JANSSENS, JELLE 96, 97 JENDLY, MANON 57 JERE, MAJA 69 JOHNSON, WES 90, 91 JOKINEN, ANNIINA 64 JONES, RICHARD 110 JOSEPH, JANICE 40, 41, 68 JUNGER, MARIANNE 71 JUSTICKAJA, SVETLANA 77

K

KAIRISS, ANDRIS 81 KANKAANRANTA, TERHI 21 KAPARDIS, ANDREAS 25, 83, 103, 104 KAZYRYTSKI, LEANID 76 KERR, JOHN 82, 83 KESETOVIC, ZELIMIR 98 KESTERMANN, CLAUDIA 113 KILCHLING, MICHAEL 42 KILKELLY, URSULA 36 KILLIAS, MARTIN 42, 52, 58, 105, 110 KILPELÄINEN, MIA 52 KIM, BITNA 51 KIRBY, AMY 89 KIŠKIS, ALFREDAS 77 KIVIVUORI, JANNE 41, 72, 87 KJÆR MINKE, LINDA 56 KLIMA, NOEL 101, 102 KLINKHAMMER, JULIAN 61 KLUIN, MARIEKE 40 KNEPPER, PAUL 44 KNIGHT, OLGA 31 KNUTSSON, JOHANNES 82 KOENRAADT, FRANS 90 KOGEL, DE, KATY 90 KOLTHOFF, EMILE 107 KORAJLIC, NEDZAD 106 KORSELL, LARS 58 KOSSOWSKA, ANNA 24 KOVACEVIC, GORAN 99, 106 KOVAČEVIĆ-LEPOIEVIĆ, MARINA 33 KOVARSKYTĖ, IEVA 114

KRAJEWSKI, KRZYSZTOF 111 KREIS, CHRISTIAN 68 KRIUKELYTĖ, DOVILĖ 26 KUDLACEK, DOMINIC 53 KUNZ, FRANZISKA 54 KURTI, MARIN 44

L

LADYGAITĖ, ELENA 61 LAFREE, GARY 74 LALIC, VALIBOR 106 LAMBROPOULOU, EFFI 59 LAMMERS, MARRE 91 LANDAU, SIMHA F. 103 LAPPALAINEN, ANNA 62 LARRAURI, ELENA 30 LASOCIK, ZBIGNIEW 93 LAUWAERT, KATRIEN 110 LEHTI, MARTTI 87 LEITGÖB, HEINZ 104 LEKKA, VASSILIKI 82 LENNON, GENEVIEVE 48 LÉVAY, MIKLOS 32, 33 LEWIS, CHRIS 51, 61, 62 LIEBLING, ALISON 93, 94 LIEDENBAUM, CAROLINE 110 LIEFAARD, TON 36, 84 LIEM, MARIEKE 75, 87 LIEVENS, DELFINE 33 LIGHT, MATTHEW 68, 69 LILJA, MY 34 LINDE, ANTONIA 68 LOBNIKAR, BRANKO 59 LOFTUS, BETHAN 102 LOYENS, KIM 59 LOUP, STEPHANIE 57 LUCIA, SONIA 72 LUDLOW, AMY 116 LUKASH, ANASTASIYA 64, 65, 78 LUMMER, RICARDA 43, 114

M

MACHADO, HELENA 41, 92 MACKENZIE, SIMON 88 MAES, ERIC 52 MAGUIRE, NIAMH 61, 97 MAIR, GEORGE 30

MALLESON, NICHOLAS 72 MANNOZZI, GRAZIA 60, 89 MANZONI, PATRIK 72, 95 MARGUET, YANN 73 MARKINA, ANNA 60 MARKOVIC, MARIJA 114 MARKWALDER, NORA 92 MARSHALL, INEKE HAEN 32, 52, 62 MARTÍ, JOEL 80 MARTIN, HEATHER 37 MARTINS, CARLA 45 MASSON, ISLA 35, 36 MATOS, RAQUEL 54 MCARA, LESLEY 54, 86 MCGUINNESS, PAUL 49, 84 MCGUIRE, MICHAEL 100 MCIVOR, GILL 39, 49 MCLEAN, FIONA 79, 80 MCMANUS, SARA 62 MCNEILL, FERGUS 39 MCVIE, SUSAN 54 MEEK, ROSIE 56 MELCHIORSEN, KRISTINE 56 MERLEVEDE, SOFIE 105 MERLO, ALIDA 51, 86 MEŠKO, GORAZD 69, 109 MILIDRAGOVIĆ, DRAGAN 33 MILLS, ALICE 34, 56 MILLS, KAREN 34 MINKES, JOHN 21 MIRCEVA, STOJANKA 44, 45, 104 MONAKOV, VLADIMIR 98 MOREIRA, TÂNIA 54 MORGENSTERN, CHRISTINE 46, 49 MORRIS, NANCY 74 MORRISON, KATRINA 67, 68 MOUHANNA, CHRISTIAN 38 MULCAHY, AOGAN 69 MULGREW, ROISIN 98, 99 MULONE, MASSIMILIANO 28 MUÑOZ BARÚS, JOSÉ IGNACIO 115 MUNRO, MARY 70 MURATORE, MARIA GIUSEPPINA 53, 54 MUTTILAINEN, VESA 61

N

NAYLOR, BRONWYN 75 NAKUEIRA, SOPHIE 101

NATARAJAN, MANGAI 35 NEVALA, SAMI 55, 56 NEVE, RUDIE 50 NEWTON, ANDREW 66, 67, 71 NIEUWBEERTA, PAUL 65, 66, 75, 87 NIJMAN, HENK 90 NIKARTAS, SIMONAS 48 NIKOLIC-RISTANOVIC, VESNA 23, 64 NILSSON, ANDERS 55 NOBILI, GIAN GUIDO 36, 114 NOOR, ANDRE 24 NOPPE, JANNIE 38 NUYTIENS, AN 54

\mathbf{O}

OELSNER, JENNY 45 ÖHLER, MAREIKE 114 OLAUSSEN, LEIF PETTER 43 OLLUS, NATALIA 55, 64 O'NEILL, MEGAN 73, 74 OP DE BEECK, HANNE 46 ORDÓÑEZ MAYÁN, LUCÍA 115 O'REILLY, CONOR 29, 101 OSTASZEWSKI, PAWEŁ 53

P

PADFIELD, NICOLA 69, 70 PALI, BRUNILDA 37 PALMEN, HANNEKE 108 PAPACHARALAMBOUS, CHARIS 96 PAPADOPOULOS, ANDREAS 25 PAPAGEORGIOU, IOANNIS 102 PAROSANU, ANDREA 28 PARTI, KATALIN 41 PASHLEY, VEERLE 50, 79 PATELAKI, AGGELIKI 82 PAUWELS, LIEVEN 27, 41, 42, 63 PEREZ JIMENEZ, FATIMA 78 PÉREZ RIVAS, NATALIA 115 PERSAK, NINA 62 PERSSON, ANDERS 39, 98 PETKEVIČIŪTĖ, RŪTA 46 PILKINGTON, ANDREW 59, 60 PLATEK, MONIKAS. 25, 26 PLATZER, MICHAEL 100, 101 PLEYSIER, STEFAAN 27, 46, 51 POCIENĖ, AUŠRA 48, 83

PODANA, ZUZANA 63 PODBREGAR, IZTOK 106 PONNERT, LINA 109 PONSAERS, PAUL 38, 39 POPOVIC-CITIC, BRANISLAVA 112, 114 PORTILLO, SHANNON 23 PRIOR, DAVID 108 PUMBERGER, ANDREA 38, 101 PUT, JOHAN 46

O

OUIRKE, BRENDAN 21

R

RACA-SHALA, ARBERESHA 35 RACCIS, CARLA 44, 105 RAINE, ADRIAN 90 RAP, STEPHANIE 36 RAUSCHENBACH, MINA 63 RAVAGNANI, LUISA 93 REEF, JONI 66 REGUEIRA DIÉGUEZ, ANTÍA 115 REICHER, STEPHEN 110 RENEAUM, TANIA 64 RIBEIRO, EDUARDO 107 RICOTTA, GIUSEPPE 81 ROBERT, LUC 52, 76 ROCCA, GABRIELE 32 ROCHÉ, SEBASTIAN 58 RODRÍGUEZ CALVO, MARÍA SOL 116 RODRIGUEZ, JOHN 77 RODRÍGUEZ, JORGE 55 ROGAN, MARY 67 ROYUELA, LUIS 24 ROMANO, CARLO ALBERTO 93 RONEL, NATTI 99 ROOS, ANDRÉ 88 RUDES, DANIELLE 23, 46, 51 RUITER, STIJN 71

S

SAAR, IÜRI 98 SAARIKKOMÄKI, ELSA 103 SAIZ GARITAONANDIA, ALBERTO 78, 114 SAKALAUSKAS, GINTAUTAS 83 SALAGAEV, ALEKSANDR 98

SALGUEIRO, GABRIELA 54 SALLA, JAKO 114 SALMI, VENLA 41 SANDOVAL, JUAN CARLOS 82 SANTOS, FILIPE 92 SÁRIK, ESZTER 42 SASAKI, YUKI 53 SAVONA, ERNESTO 70, 71 SCHLEMBACH, CHRISTOPHER 37 SCHMIDT, HOLGER 45 SCHUYT, PAULINE 89 SCHUMANN, STEFAN 61, 100 SEAL, LIZZIE 83, 84 SEBBA, LESLIE 99 SEGATO, LORENZO 48 SELMINI, ROSSELLA 58, 59 SERGI, ANNA 89 SHEN, ANOI 44 SHIKAKI, KHALIL 103 SHUTE, STEPHEN 85 SIEGEL, DINA 84, 85 SIEGMUNT, OLGA 109 SIJERCIC-COLIC, HAJRIJA 33 SKINNARI, JOHANNA 58 SKOCZYLIS, JOSHUA 48 SMEETS, SYBILLE 79 SMITH, RUSSELL 74, 75 SMOYER, AMY 115 SNACKEN, SONIA 53, 73 SOBRINO, CRISTINA 55 SOYER, RICHARD 100 SÖÖT, MAURI 96 SOOTHILL, KEITH 75 SOTLAR, ANDREJ 69 SOUTH, NIGEL 40 SOUTHWORTH, RACHEL 21, 22 SPAPENS, TOINE 44 SPOHN, CASSIA 88 STAMATAKIS, NIKOLAOS 35 STANKO, BETSY 79 STAUBLI, SILVIA 57 STEENHOUT, IRIS 91 STEKETEE, MAJONE 32 STEVKOVIC, LJILJANA 33, 109 STORGAARD, ANETTE 56 STRETESKY, PAUL 31 STRYPE, JON 38, 115 STROBL, STACI 79 STRONKS, SARA 96 STUDER, DAVID 95

STUMMVOLL, GÜNTER 66, 115 SURVA, LAIDI 114 SVENSSON, KERSTIN 39, 98

Š

ŠELIH, ALENKA 23, 24 TAGLIACOZZO, GIOVANNA 77 TAKEMURA, NORIYOSHI 31, TANGE, CARROL 51, 52 TATA, CYRUS 61, 70 TEBAR, BEATRIZ 70 TERPSTRA, JAN 29 THAM, HENRIK 43 THOMASSEN, GUNNAR 115 TOETTEL, URSULA 70 TOMASEK, JAN 47 TOMINC, BERNARDA 69 TONRY, MICHAEL 52, 111 TOWERS, JUDE 45, 91 TRAJTENBERG, NICOLÁS 27 TRICARICO, ELISA 92 TRICKETT, LORETTA 95, 96 TRIPKOVIC, MILENA 81 TROTTER, CHRISTOPHER 52, 108, 109

U

ULJANOV, SERGEJ 93 UMEK, PETER 109 URBAS, GREGOR 34 UROŠEVIĆ, VLADIMIR 93 USCILA, ROKAS 77

Ū

ŪSELĖ, LAURA 83

\mathbf{V}

VALICKAS, GINTAUTAS 113 VALKOVA, HELENA 90 VAN BAVEL, MAUD 94 VAN DAELE, STIJN 71 VAN DAMME, ANJULI 63 VAN DE KLOMP, MISJA 96 VAN DE WEIJER, STEVE 66 VAN DER GEEST, VICTOR 102 VAN DER LAAN, ANDRÉ 72, 113

VAN DER LAAN, PETER 65, 66 VAN DER LEUN, JOANNE 75 VAN DRIE, DIANE 108 VAN ERP, JUDITH 31 VAN GELDER, JEAN-LOUIS 104, 105 VAN GRONINGEN, SANNEKE 108 VAN HORNE, SHERYL 73, 83 VAN STOKKOM, BAS 74 VAN VLIET, JAAP A. 21 VAN WILSEM, JOHAN 107 VAN WINGERDEN, SIGRID 107 VAN ZYL SMIT, DIRK 73, 97 VANDE WALLE, GUDRUN 40, 50, 100 VANDER BEKEN, TOM 94 VANDER LAENEN, FREYA 24, 25, 33, 105 VANDEVIVER, CHRISTOPHE 53 VANHAELEMEESCH, DELPHINE 73 VÁZQUEZ-PORTOMEÑE, FERNANDO 115 VERBRUGGEN, JANNA 102 VERDE, ALFREDO 32, 99 VERHAGE, ANTOINETTE 39 VERMEULEN, GERT 76 VERWEE, ISABEL 82 VESTERHAV, DANIEL 22 VETTENBURG, NICOLE 41, 42, 72 VIANA, CLARA 82 VIG, DAVID 85 VILKS, ANDREIS 98 VILLACIAN IBARGUREN, IÑAKI 114 VIRTA, SIRPA 22 VISOCKAS, EVALDAS 47, 48, 63 VLACH, JIRI 84 VOLET, PAULINE 104 VÖLKER, BEATE 65 VON DER HEYDEN, CAROLINE 116 VON LAMPE, KLAUS 43, 44 VRSELJA, IVANA 116

W

WADE, MARIANNE 92, 93 WALBY, SYLVIA 45 WALKER, CLIVE 49 WALL, DAVID 25, 34 WALLACE, STEPHANIE 107 WALSER, SIMONE 42 WATERS, JAIME 24 WEAVER, BETH 39, 80 WEBSTER, COLIN 76, 77

WEERMAN, FRANK 27 WEIJERS, IDO 36, 56, 57, 108 WENSVEEN, MAAIKE 108 WERTAG, ANJA 116 WHITE, ROBERT 31 WIENHAUSEN-KNEZEVIC, ELKE 27 WINSTOK, ZEEV 65 WINTERDYK, JOHN 23 WYATT, TANYA 40 WOODIWISS, MICHAEL 89, 90

X

XENAKIS, SAPPHO 89

Z

ZAGRODZKI, MATHIEU 58 ZANOLINI, VEIO 47 ZARAFONITOU, CHRISTINA 82 ZAUBERMAN, RENEE 60 ZAVRŠNIK, ALEŠ 23 ZDUN, STEFFEN 41

Ž

ŽILINSKIENĖ, LAIMA 60, 63, 98 ŽUNIĆ-PAVLOVIĆ, VESNA 33

Notes

Useful Information

TELEPHONE NUMBERS

ESC 2011 Secretariat +370 611 62270 | +370 611 62286

Police | Ambulance | Fire +370 5 112

Taxi +370 5 278 8888 | +370 5 1421

Airport Information +370 5 273 9305 Railway Information +370 5 233 0088 Bus Information +370 9 000 1661

VENUES

Opening Session and Welcome Reception

21st September 2011 | 18:00 - 21:00 Wednesday

ESC 2011 Venue

22nd – 24th September Thursday – Saturday

Farewell Party

23rd September Friday Vilnius University Courtyard (St. John's Church)

Universiteto str. 7

Radisson Blu Hotel Lietuva

Konstitucijos ave. 20

Belmontas Entertainment and Recreation Centre

Belmonto str. 17

Shuttle service will be arranged from the Radisson Blu Hotel

Lietuva at 19:00

OPENING HOURS

- Post Office: 07:00 19:00 Monday Friday. 09:00 16:00 on Saturday
- Banks: 08:00 17:00 Monday Friday in the city centre & 10:00 22:00 in the shopping centres (Panorama SC (Saltoniškių str. 9) is the closest to the Radisson Blu Hotel Lietuva)
- Shops: food 08:00 22:00 (Monday Sunday) others 10:00 22.00 (Monday Sunday). Europa SC (Konstitucijos Ave. 7) & Panorama SC (Saltoniškių str. 9) are the closest to the Radisson Blu Hotel Lietuva.

CURRENCY

The official currency in Lithuania is Litas. Litas is bound to € with 3.4528 Litas for € 1. Currency can be exchanged at the airport, banks and in hotels.

CREDIT CARDS

Visa and MasterCard are accepted in most shops, hotels and restaurants.